
Thomas D. Orvis, President District 3 
Herman Doornenbal District 2 
Linda Santos District 4 
Brad DeBoer District 5 
Ed Tobias District 1 

 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
1205 EAST F STREET, OAKDALE, CA 95361 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2022 – 9:00 A.M. 
AGENDA 

 
A complete copy of the Agenda packet will be available on the Oakdale Irrigation District 
website (www.oakdaleirrigation.com) on Thursday, July 28, 2022 by 5:00 p.m.  All writings that are 
public records and relate to an agenda item which are distributed to a majority of the Board of 
Directors less than 24-hours prior to the meeting noticed above, will be made available on the 
Oakdale Irrigation District website (www.oakdaleirrigation.com). 

NOTICE:  CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) 

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 and AB 361 a local 
legislative body is afforded the flexibility in how it conducts its business with regard to holding public 
meetings.  The Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors (OID Directors) will adhere to and abide 
by the provisions of the Governor’s Executive Order related to the Brown Act and the utilization of 
technology to facilitate public participation as outlined in AB 361.  

The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) is strongly committed to taking the necessary precautions to 
ensure the safety of, and promote best practices for, the public, our customers, and our employees. 
If would like to join the meeting virtually instead of in person, please see the below options:  

To join the meeting via teleconference, click HERE or go to www.oakdaleirrigation.com and 
select “View Meetings Online”.  
 
To participate in the meeting via telephone, dial in at 1 (669) 900-9128, Access Code: 358-
572-1867 #, the message will ask for a participant ID, just press # again.  If you experience 
technical difficulties, please contact our IT Systems Administrator Michael Ballinger at (209) 
896-6887. 
 

• Public comments may be submitted in advance via email to nfiez@oakdaleirrigation.com no 
later than 4:30 p.m. on the day before the meeting.  
 

• If you wish to make public comments during the live teleconference, you may alert the Board 
President at the time public comments are called for. Pursuant to Government Code section 
54954.3(b)(1), Public Comment, public comment on an Agenda Item is limited to five (5) 
minutes. 

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE 
 

http://www.oakdaleirrigation.com/
http://www.oakdaleirrigation.com/
https://www.oakdaleirrigation.com/view-meetings-online
http://www.oakdaleirrigation.com/
mailto:nfiez@oakdaleirrigation.com
http://www.oakdaleirrigation.com/


PUBLIC COMMENTS – ITEM 1 

 
1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in its meetings. This time is provided for 

the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of concern that fall within the 
jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.   
 
Because matters being discussed are not on the agenda there should be no expectation 
of discussion or comment by the Board except to properly refer the matter for review or 
action as appropriate. Matters concerning District operations or responsibilities can be 
addressed prior to Board meetings by contacting District Management or Directors. In this 
manner, your concerns can be addressed expeditiously.   
 
The Oakdale Irrigation District Board pledges to be respectful, truthful, knowledgeable, 
productive and unified in conducting the people’s business. The Board believes in 
conducting its business using respectful and civil dialogue and would request that the 
public conduct itself in a similar fashion in their presentations. Disrespectful and 
threatening behavior will not be tolerated. 
 
It is not required, but speakers may provide their name and address. 
 

          Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS  2 – 5 

 
2. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of July 19, 

2022 
 

3. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations  
 

4. Approve OID Improvement Districts’ Statement of Obligations 
 
5. Approve the Abandonment and Quitclaim of the Oakdale Lateral (APN: 

064-012-011) 

ACTION CALENDAR – ITEMS 6 - 9 

 
6. Review and take possible action to Approve Entering into a Contract with a 

Broker of Record for Employee Benefits and Allow the General Manager to 
Execute 
 

7. Review and take possible action to Approve the Treasurer’s Report, Mid-
Year Budget Report, and Financial Statements for the Six Months Ending 
June 30, 2022 
 

8. Review and take possible action to Direct Staff to Proceed with Preparation of 
a Grant Application for Expansion of the Paulsell Lateral Under Round 2 of 
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Grant Program 
 

 
9. Review and take possible action to Approve the Draft Terms and Conditions, 



Open Enrollment and Proceed with Preparation of a CEQA Document for 
the Proposed 10-Year Out-of-District Water Sale Program 
 

COMMUNICATIONS – ITEM 10 

 
10. Oral Reports and Comments 

A. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions 
 Order of Presentation – President’s Choice 

B. Committee Reports 
 

C. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities 
 

D. Water Counsel Report 

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 11 

 
11. Closed Session to discuss the following: 

 
A. Government Code §54957.6 – Conference with Labor Negotiators 

Negotiating Parties:  General Manager, Human Resources 
Administrator 

Represented Organization: OE3 
Unrepresented Organization: Non-Exempt Confidential, Exempt 

Supervisory and Exempt Management 
Bargaining Groups 

 
B. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) – Existing Litigation  

SJTA, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board 
Judicial Council Coordination Proceeding 5013 

OTHER ACTION – ITEM 12 

 
12. Adjournment: 

A. The next Regular Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of 
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, September 5, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in the 
board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA. 

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale 
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority 
and other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, August 25, 2022 
at 9:00 a.m. in Strawberry, CA. 

 
Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available 
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary.  Any person who has a question concerning any of the 
agenda items may call the Executive Assistant at (209) 840-5507.   
 
ADA Compliance Statement:  In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance 
to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Assistant at (209) 840-5507.  Notification 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC 
COMMENT 

 
BOARD MEETING OF 

AUGUST 2, 2022  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
BOARD MEETING OF 

AUGUST 2, 2022 



BOARD AGENDA REPORT 
 
        Date:   August 2, 2022 
        Item Number: 2 
        APN:    N/A 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF JULY 19, 2022 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of July 

19, 2022 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting of July 19, 2022 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Motion: 
 
Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 
 
VOTE: 
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No)  Tobias (Yes/No) 
 
Action(s) to be taken: 



 

MINUTES 
 

       Oakdale, California 
        July 19, 2022 

 
The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of Allegiance and 
then met in Special Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m.  Upon roll call, there were present: 
 

Directors:  Tom Orvis, President 
   Brad DeBoer, Vice President 

    Herman Doornenbal  
    Linda Santos 
    Ed Tobias 
 

Staff Present:   Scot A. Moody, General Manager/Secretary 
    Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer 
    Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager/District Engineer 
 
 Also Present:  Fred Silva, General Counsel  
    Tim O’Laughlin, Water Counsel 
 
At the hour of 9:02 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

ITEM NO. 1 
There was one public comment from Julia Stornetta. 
 
There being no further Public Comment; Public Comment closed at 9:03 a.m. and the Board Meeting 
continued. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

ITEM NO. 2 
Public Hearing and Possible Action to Approve Resolution Adopting an Amended 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin and 
Authorizing Submission to the Department of Water Resources 

 
The General Manager, Scot Moody and Water Operations Manager/District Engineer, Eric Thorburn 
presented the information on the amended groundwater sustainability plan for the eastern San 
Joaquin groundwater subbasin. 
 
At the hour of 9:12 a.m. President Orvis opened the public hearing. 
 
At the hour of 9:13 a.m. the public hearing closed. 
 
A motion was made by Director Santos, and seconded by Director Tobias, to approve resolution 
adopting an amended groundwater sustainability plan for the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater 
Subbasin and authorized submission to the Department of Water Resources: 
  

Director Tobias  Yes 
  Director Doornenbal  Yes 
  Director Orvis   Yes 
  Director Santos  Yes 



OID Board Minutes July 19, 2022 
Page 2 

2 
 

  Director DeBoer  Yes 
 
The motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 

CONSENT ITEMS 
ITEM NOS. 3 – 9 

 
3. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Meeting of June 7, 2022 

 
4. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations  

 
5. Approve OID Improvement Districts’ Statement of Obligations 

 
6. Approve the Treasurer’s Report and Financial Statements for the Five Months Ending May 

31, 2022 
 

7. Adopt the Resolution with San Joaquin County for Placement of Delinquent Fixed Charges 
on the 2022/2023 Tax Rolls 
 

8. Approve Rejection of Claim Submitted by Vesna and Ferid Kahriman 
 

9. Approve the Abandonment and Quitclaim of a Portion of the Santa Fe Pipeline (APNS: 062-
020-008/010/018) 

  
A motion was made by Director DeBoer, and seconded by Director Santos to approve the Consent 
Calendar as submitted. 
 

Director Tobias  Yes 
  Director Doornenbal  Yes 
  Director Orvis   Yes 
  Director Santos  Yes 
  Director DeBoer  Yes 
 
The motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 

 
ACTION CALENDAR 

ITEM NOS. 10 - 11 
 

ITEM NO 10 
Review and Take Possible Action to Adopt Resolution and the Records Retention Schedules 

 
A motion was made by Director Tobias, and seconded by Director DeBoer, to approve the resolution 
adopting the records retention policy and records retention schedules: 
  

Director Tobias  Yes 
  Director Doornenbal  Yes 
  Director Orvis   Yes 
  Director Santos  Yes 
  Director DeBoer  Yes 
 
The motion passed by a 5-0 vote 
 



OID Board Minutes July 19, 2022 
Page 3 

3 
 

ITEM NO 11 
Review and Take Possible Action to Approve Resolution Finding the South Main Canal 

Improvements – Segment 3 Rehabilitation Project Categorically Exempt Under the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

 
A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, and seconded by Director Santos, to approve resolution 
finding the south main canal improvements – segment 3 rehabilitation project categorically exempt 
under the California Environment Quality Act (CEQA): 
 

Director Tobias  Yes 
  Director Doornenbal  Yes 
  Director Orvis   Yes 
  Director Santos  Yes 
  Director DeBoer  Yes 
 
The motion passed by a 5-0 vote. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
ITEM NO.12 

 
A. SUMMARY OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
 
Director Tobias 
Director Tobias thanked Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer and her staff for their work on the 
record retention policy and schedule. He expanded that Sharon Cisneros has been working beyond 
the call and he appreciates her hard work. Director Tobias thanked Eric Thorburn, Water Operations 
Manager/District Engineer and Scot Moody, General Manager for their continual work. Director 
Tobias added a reminder that we are coming upon the time of the year when schedules are changing, 
runs are changing, and there will be a lot of nuts on the ground. 
 
Director Doornenbal 
Director Doornenbal stated that the District runs like a well-oiled machine, and he welcomed Scot 
Moody, General Manager. Director Doornenbal stated that Oakdale Irrigation District is fortunate for 
the abundance of water, and that there are people on the southern end that cannot say the same 
which is unfortunate. He indicated this shows how fortunate the District is with water rights, but SGMA 
does concern him, but he is assured the District can handle any situation. He ended by thanking staff 
and the Distribution System Operators, as the growers in the field are prospering due to Oakdale 
Irrigation District. 
 
Director Santos 
Director Santos stated she is looking forward to a very productive future for the District. She added 
that the District has come a long way and is going in the right direction. Santos expressed that the 
District is fortunate, not by chance, but due to our forefathers making sound decisions for the future 
of the community. Director Santos closed by thanking Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer for 
the extra workload she has taken on, and added to Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager/District 
Engineer that she has received positive feedback regarding the staff in the field. 
 
Director DeBoer 
Director DeBoer stated that the District is about the growers. He felt that growers need to know and 
be reminded how great a District they have. DeBoer added that Oakdale Irrigation District is one of 
the five Districts mentioned at the Blue Diamond dinner, that has a great water right. DeBoer added 



OID Board Minutes July 19, 2022 
Page 4 

4 
 

there are people in the northern region of California who are not as fortunate as our District. He 
agreed with Director Santos comment regarding our forefathers, and that they have made it what it is 
today. DeBoer said growers need to know, District staff is continually working to protect the District. 
He added that there is a Chief Financial Officer at the District that has put hours into Tri-Dam 
Project/Authority to help out, which is above her duties. He expanded that these duties directly help 
out the constituents, keeping the District bond ratings low, to prevent increases to constituents. He 
ended by summarizing that he wanted the constituents to know how great the District is. 
 
Director Orvis 
Director Orvis stated that the District made a great turn about twenty years ago, and that the District 
is being built on that foundation. He added a reminder that Tri-Dam Project/Authority meeting is on 
Thursday, July 21, 2022. Orvis noted that staff has been intimately involved in keeping the daily 
processes running at Tri-Dam due to two top managers being gone at the same time. Orvis thanked 
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer for a new set of eyes and helping out. Director Orvis added 
a reminder that the Stanislaus County Farm Bureau Family Night Out with the Modesto Nuts is on 
July 28, 2022. Director Orvis closed by addeding there was a recent crime of theft, not on District 
facility, but in the Eastern Stanislaus County, and advised the public to be cautious. 
 
B. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
There were no committee reports. 
  

C. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 
 
General Manager, Scot A. Moody, discussed the information that was provided in the Board Packet.  
 
D. WATER COUNSEL REPORT 
 
There was no Water Counsel report. 
 
At 9:44 a.m., President Orvis read the items to be discussed in Closed Session and opened for 
Public Comment on these items. 
 
There was no public comment.   
 
At the hour of 9:44 a.m. Public Comment closed, the Board took a recess and reconvened to Closed 
Session at 9:53 a.m. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
ITEM NO. 13 

 
A. Government Code §54956.8(3) – Conference with Real Property Negotiator 

Negotiating Parties: OID, SSJID, USBR, Mi-Wuks  
Property:        Water 
Agency Negotiators:      General Manager and Water Counsel 
Under Negotiations:       Price and Terms 

 
B. Government Code §54956.9(b) – Exposure to Litigation: 1 case 

 
C. Government Code §54957(b)(1) – Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

                            Title: Chief Financial Officer 



OID Board Minutes July 19, 2022 
Page 5 

5 
 

 
At the hour of 11:15 a.m. the Board reconvened to Open Session.  
 
Coming out of Closed Session, President Orvis stated there were no reportable actions: 
 

OTHER ACTION 
ITEM NO. 14 

 
At the hour of 11:15 a.m. the meeting was adjourned. The next Special Board Meeting of the Oakdale 
Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, August 2, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. Details 
can be obtained by calling (209) 847-0341. 
 
The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-
Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, July 
21, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale Irrigation District. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Thomas D. Orvis, President 
Attest:       Board of Directors 
 
____________________________ 
Scot A. Moody 
General Manager/Secretary  



BOARD AGENDA REPORT 
 

        Date:   August 2, 2022 
        Item Number:  3 
        APN:    N/A 

 
 
SUBJECT:  APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Statement of Obligations 
 

 
TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS 
 
Vendor Purpose       Amount 
 

  US Bank Bond Payment 2022                                     $ 1,364,469.16 

Roland Construction, Inc. Item #1 Mobilization, Insurance and 125,000.00 

 Manufacturer Deposit  

IRS Payroll Taxes 65,023.07 

Alligare LLC Magnacide 45,209.39 

CalPERS Retirement Contribution 38,569.55 

Target Specialty Products Round Up and Capstone 28,859.07 

Steve Harkrader Trucking Hauling Services 24,983.75 

Hunt & Sons, Inc. Fuel 18,911.84 
 EDD Payroll Taxes 12,948.99 

VOYA Retirement Retirement Contribution 9,205.15 

 
 
     
    
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $1,803,232.76 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 Statement of Obligations – Check Register 
 

 
Board Motion: 
 
Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 
 
VOTE: 
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No)  Tobias (Yes/No) 
 
Action(s) to be taken: 

 1,733,179.97 
Other Obligations: 70,052.79 

                   Total Obligations:                    $ 1,803,232.76 



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT

OF 

OBLIGATIONS

 

August 2, 2022



Accounts Payable Oakdale Irrigation District

Check Register - August 2, 2022 1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA  95361

Description

7/9/2022 709221 Visa 3,890.50$            Batteries, Chain Saw, Pressure Switch and HP Maintenance Kit

7/18/2022 718221 Internal Revenue Service 198.66                 Payroll Taxes

7/18/2022 718222 Employment Development Department 15.91                   Payroll Taxes

7/20/2022 72220221 US Bank 1,364,469.16      Bond Payment 2022

7/20/2022 72220222 Oak Valley Community Bank 5,185.50              Gift Cards and Fees

7/22/2022 722221 Internal Revenue Service 64,193.21            Payroll Taxes

7/22/2022 722222 VOYA Retirement 9,205.15              Retirement Contribution

7/22/2022 722223 California Public Employees' Retirement System 38,276.83            Retirement Contribution

7/22/2022 722224 Employment Development Department 12,901.10            Payroll Taxes

7/22/2022 722225 ICMA Retirement 3,173.98              Retirement Contribution

7/25/2022 31617 Ace Hardware 219.69                 Sprinklers, Fittings, Connectors, Clamps and Bolts

7/25/2022 31618 Alligare LLC 45,209.39            Magnacide

7/25/2022 31619 Pavement Coatings Co. 469.32                 AR Refund

7/25/2022 31620 Battery Systems 1,106.70              Batteries

7/25/2022 31621 Bikers Against Child Abuse 250.00                 2022 Bikers Against Child Abuse Donation

7/25/2022 31622 Bumgardner Biological Consulting, Inc. 500.00                 WR# 010 - On-Call Services

7/25/2022 31623 California Rural Water Association, Inc. 675.00                 CRWA Annual Membership 09/01/22 - 09/01/23

7/25/2022 31624 California State Disbursement Unit 425.53                 Levy

7/25/2022 31625 Central Sanitary Supply 144.98                 Cups

7/25/2022 31626 Central Irrigation Inc. 134.86                 Christy B24 Utility Box w/ Lid

7/25/2022 31627 Central Irrigation Modesto, LLC 120.69                 Elbows

7/25/2022 31628 Ceres Pipe & Metal 2,844.84              Pipe

7/25/2022 31629 Comcast Business 398.86                 Office Phone Charges - June

7/25/2022 31630 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. 862.67                 Brace Brackets and Flat Caps

7/25/2022 31631 CoreLogic Solutions, LLC 310.05                 Real Quest - June

7/25/2022 31632 De Los Rios, Leighla 100.00                 FFA Project Donation

7/25/2022 31633 Deluxe 1,103.22              AP Checks

7/25/2022 31634 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. 902.15                 Lumber, Plywood and Insulation

7/25/2022 31635 Deniz Bros. Ag Services, Inc 2,648.22              Dust Supressant Services

7/25/2022 31636 EPLUS Technology, Inc. 6,600.00              Installation and Configuration of Rubrik Backup System

7/25/2022 31637 Fastenal Company 3,817.91              Anchors, Markers, Clamps, Batteries, Coolers, Gloves and Spray Paint

7/25/2022 31638 First Choice Industrial Supply Inc. 611.40                 Trash Liners and Paper Towels

7/25/2022 31639 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. 928.88                 Solid Waste Disposal - June

7/25/2022 31640 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. 104.00                 Refuse Charges - June

7/25/2022 31641 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. 4,245.00              WR# 101 - On Call Surveying Services

7/25/2022 31642 Graham, Donnie 100.00                 FFA Project Donation

7/25/2022 31643 Haidlen Ford 3,251.58              DEF Fluid, Radiator, Brakes, Tool Boxes and Alternator

7/25/2022 31644 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. 989.32                 Elbows and Tees

7/25/2022 31645 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 18,911.84            Fuel

7/25/2022 31646 Mission Uniform Service 987.07                 Uniform Services

7/25/2022 31647 Modesto Irrigation District 802.32                 Electricity - July

7/25/2022 31648 Morrill Industries, Inc. 111.36                 Coupler Starter

7/25/2022 31649 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. 549.79                 Oil and Antifreeze

7/25/2022 31650 Oakdale Auto Parts 198.78                 Hoses and Fittings

7/25/2022 31651 Oakdale Leader 372.02                 Public Notice - Segment 3 Solicitation of Bids - 07/13/22

7/25/2022 31652 ODP Business Solutions LLC 252.94                 Office Supplies

7/25/2022 31653 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 3,216.00              Union Dues - PPE: 07/16/22

7/25/2022 31654 Pakmail 82.79                   Shipping Services

7/25/2022 31655 Pape Machinery - Power Plan 350.77                 Fittings, Hoses and O Ring Kit 

7/25/2022 31656 P&D Ventures Inc. 2,314.00              Janitorial Services - August

7/25/2022 31657 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. 690.67                 Concrete

7/25/2022 31658 Redwood Health Services 3,798.16              125 Cafeteria Plan and Cobra Fees - August

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount

1



Accounts Payable Oakdale Irrigation District

Check Register - August 2, 2022 1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA  95361

DescriptionCheck No Check Date Vendor Name Amount

7/25/2022 31659 Roland Construction, Inc. 125,000.00          Item #1 Mobilization, Insurance and Manufacturer Deposit

7/25/2022 31660 Rubicon, Inc. 43.89                   Mounting Block and Clamping Plate

7/25/2022 31661 Sachau, Scott 100.00                 FFA Project Donation

7/25/2022 31662 Shodeen Construction 179.68                 Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund

7/25/2022 31663 SHRM 229.00                 Membership Dues 09/01/22 - 08/31/23

7/25/2022 31664 South San Joaquin Irrigation District 422.07                 WR# 1902 Canyon Tunnel Project - June

7/25/2022 31665 Steve Harkrader Trucking 24,983.75            Hauling Dirt Services

7/25/2022 31666 Stueve, Annaliese 100.00                 FFA Project Donation

7/25/2022 31667 Target Specialty Products 28,859.07            Round Up, Capstone and Target Pro Spreader

7/25/2022 31668 Teter, LLP 6,868.01              WR# 001 - Greger Facility

7/25/2022 31669 Tractor Supply Co. 195.06                 Backpack Sprayer

7/25/2022 31670 Valley Tire Sales, Inc. 1,473.42              Tires

7/25/2022 31671 Verizon Wireless 7.02                     Cimis Station - June

7/25/2022 31672 Walsh, John 50.00                   Health and Wellness Reimbursement June-July 2022

7/25/2022 31673 White Cap Construction Supply 468.21                 Wood Lathes

7/25/2022 725221 Internal Revenue Service 631.20                 Payroll Taxes

7/25/2022 725222 ICMA Retirement 74.91                   Retirement Contribution

7/25/2022 725223 California Public Employees' Retirement System 292.72                 Retirement Contribution

7/25/2022 725224 Employment Development Department 31.98                   Payroll Taxes

1,803,232.76$   

2



THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 31617 THROUGH 31673, 709221, 718221 

THROUGH 718222, 72220221 THROUGH 72220222, 722221 THROUGH 722225, 

725221 THROUGH 725224. INCLUSIVE ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF 

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

August 2, 2022



BOARD AGENDA REPORT 

Date:  
Item Number: 
APN:   

August 02 2022 
4
N/A 

SUBJECT:  APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS’ STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve OID Improvement Districts’ Statement of Obligations 

Vendor Purpose       Amount 

Oakdale Irrigation District June O & M Expenses $    12,247.00 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $12,247.00 

ATTACHMENTS:  
 Statement of Obligations – Accounts Payable

Board Motion: 

Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 

VOTE: 
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No)  Tobias (Yes/No) 

Action(s) to be taken: 

Total Obligations:  $    12,247.00 



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0148

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

DATE: 8/2/2022 TO:  Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE 

June June

I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense 

1 $2.23 31 $2.23 Note:  

2 2.23 36 2.23 Included Misc.

8 2.23 38 145.69 Recon. Items

13 2.23 41 6,673.98

19 18.46 45 841.15 Construction

20 2.23 46 2,772.47 I.D. # In Progress

21 2.23 48 2.23

22 526.20 51 1,228.29

26 2.23 52

29 18.46

SUB-TOTAL $578.73 SUB-TOTAL $11,668.27 SUB-TOTAL $0.00

             VOUCHER CHARGES

Maintenance & Operations $12,247.00

Capital Projects $0.00

Transfers $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT $12,247.00



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO:  AMOUNT DATE

0142 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 11,117.66$        02/22/2022

0143 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 6,577.03            03/04/2022

0144 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 9,622.05            03/24/2022

0145 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 28,470.27          04/26/2022

0146 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 20,644.97          05/24/2022

0147 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 31,327.04          06/23/2022

0148 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 12,247.00          07/22/2022

GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

FOR JANUARY 1, 2022 - JULY 22, 2022

  THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 0148 WERE APPLIED TO 



BOARD AGENDA REPORT 
Date:   August 2, 2022 
Item Number:  5 
APN:   064-012-011

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE ABANDONMENT AND QUITCLAIM OF THE OAKDALE LATERAL 
(APN: 064-012-011) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve 

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY: 
The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) received a request to abandon and quitclaim the Oakdale Lateral 
within APN: 064-012-011 (Property), as the landowner plans to subdivide the underlying parcel and 
construct houses.  The Property is located within the City Limits of Oakdale and OID has no current or 
future need to operationally convey irrigation or drainage onto or through the parcel.  OID abandoned 
the upstream portion of the Oakdale Lateral in 2013 and abandonment of the facility and quitclaim of 
its deeded easement through this Property will not be detrimental to the operations of OID.  As such, 
OID staff recommends that the Board of Directors (Board) formally abandon and quitclaim the Oakdale 
Lateral within the Property by Resolution and Quitclaim Deed (attached). 

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff time for document preparation. 

ATTACHMENTS:   
 Abandonment Resolution
 Quitclaim Resolution
 Quitclaim Deed

Board Motion: 

Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 

VOTE: 
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No)  Tobias (Yes/No) 

Action(s) to be taken: 



 
 

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-28 

 
ABANDONMENT OF A DISTRICT FACILITY 

 
OAKDALE LATERAL 

 
APN: 064-012-011 
 
WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as the Oakdale Lateral is located 
within the City of Oakdale in the northwest quarter of Section 12, Township 2 South, 
Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian in Stanislaus County; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District no longer utilizes the Oakdale Lateral; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Oakdale Lateral has previously been abandoned by the Oakdale 
Irrigation District upstream of the parcel noted above; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Oakdale Lateral within the parcel noted above has been reviewed by the 
Water Operations Department and has been determined to be operationally 
unnecessary; and the abandonment of said facility will not be detrimental to the irrigation 
operations of the Oakdale Irrigation District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we find the abandonment of the Oakdale 
Lateral within the parcel noted above, and as shown on the attached Project Site Map 
attached hereto as “Exhibit “A”, is appropriate and be adopted. 
 
Upon motion of Director _______________, seconded by Director _______________, 
and duly submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled resolution was 
adopted this second day of August, 2022. 
 
  Yes:   
  No:   
  Absent:  
 
 
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Thomas D. Orvis, Board President    Scot A. Moody, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 





OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-29 

 
AUTHORIZING QUITCLAIM DEED TO 

TESORO HOMES, LLC. 
 

APN: 064-012-011 
 
WHEREAS, a portion of the Oakdale Irrigation District facility known as the Oakdale 
Lateral is located within the City of Oakdale on the parcel noted above; and 
 
WHEREAS, that portion of the Oakdale Lateral has been reviewed by the District 
Engineering Department and Water Operations Department and determined to be 
operationally unnecessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District has no plan to expand existing irrigation or 
drainage facilities within the City of Oakdale, including within the parcel noted above; and 
 
WHEREAS, the quitclaim of any interest in the Oakdale Lateral easement recorded as 
Inst. No. 1916-3785 on May 15, 1916 in Volume 178 of Deeds at Page 170, in the Office 
of the Stanislaus County Recorder within the parcel noted above will not impact the 
operations of the Oakdale Irrigation District. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that any interest in the Oakdale Lateral 
easement Inst. No. 1916-3785 within the parcel noted above for the Oakdale Lateral be 
quitclaimed to the titled owner of said parcel, and that said Quitclaim in its entirety is 
incorporated by reference and attached to this Resolution. 
 
Upon Motion of Director _________, seconded by Director __________, and duly 
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was 
unanimously adopted this second day of August, 2022. 
 
 
 
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT   
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Thomas D. Orvis, President 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Scot A. Moody, Secretary 
 
 



1 
 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY &  
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
1205 East F Street 
Oakdale, CA 95361 
 
MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO: 
 
Richard DePonte 
Tesoro Homes, Inc. 
P.O. Box 909 
Ripon, CA 95366 
 
APN:  064-012-011 
The undersigned declares Documentary Transfer Tax is $0.00 
 
 QUITCLAIM DEED – “OAKDALE LATERAL” 

 
THIS QUITCLAIM DEED - “OAKDALE LATERAL” (“Quitclaim Deed”), is executed this 
______________ day of August, 2022, by and between the OAKDALE IRRIGATION 
DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
California, hereinafter referred to as the "DISTRICT," and TESORO HOMES, INC., 
hereinafter referred to as "OWNER." 
  

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the DISTRICT owns certain easements, rights of way, and improvements 
known as the Oakdale Irrigation District “OAKDALE LATERAL” (hereinafter referred to as 
the “FACILITY”) crosses OWNER’s real property located within the City of Oakdale, 
bearing Assessor’s Parcel Number 064-012-011 which is more particularly described in 
Exhibit “A” attached hereto (hereinafter referred to as the “Property”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Facility was constructed for the purpose of irrigation and the drainage of 
excess irrigation water from the DISTRICT’s irrigation water distribution system, storm 
waters, and surface run-off from the Property and from certain real properties adjacent to 
the Facility; 
 
WHEREAS, OWNER has requested that the DISTRICT abandon the Facility; 
 
WHEREAS, without diminishing or prejudicing the existing rights and present and future 
uses of the Facility (as currently configured and as may be modified by OWNER), by 

Revenue and Tax Code 11911 
Documentary Transfer $0.00 
[ ] computed on full value of property conveyed, or 
[ ] computed on full value less liens & encumbrances 
remaining hereon at time of sale. 
______________________________________ 
Signature of declarant or agent determining tax-firm 
name. 



2 
 

OWNER or any third party, the DISTRICT is willing to quitclaim all of the DISTRICT’s right, 
title, and interest in the Facility described as the “Oakdale Lateral and Inst. No. 1916-3785 
to be Quitclaimed within APN: 064-012-011” in Exhibit “B,” in consideration of all of the 
promises, covenants, and conditions set forth herein. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. QUITCLAIM.   
 

The DISTRICT does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to the property owner 
of record, Tesoro Homes, Inc, all right, title, and interest in the Facility as reserved 
within that certain Deed filed for record as Inst. No. 1916-3785 on May 15, 1916, in 
Volume 178 of Deeds at Page 170, in the Office of the Stanislaus County Recorder and 
as depicted on the Property in Exhibit "B”. 

 
2. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FACILITY. 
   
      OWNER acknowledges and agrees that it takes the Facility, together with all related 

structures, if any, and other improvements, in their existing condition, “as is,” with all 
faults, and without any warranties or representations whatsoever by the DISTRICT, or 
its agents, servants, employees, subcontractors, or anyone acting for, or on behalf of 
the DISTRICT, including, but not limited to, any warranty of fitness for a particular 
purpose, suitability, structural soundness, or state of repair.  Without limiting the 
foregoing, the parties agree that the DISTRICT’s obligations with respect to the Facility 
shall terminate immediately on the execution of this Quitclaim Deed. 

 
 

3.   THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.     
 

OWNER acknowledges and agrees that all lands upstream of the Facility that currently 
drain into, or have the ability to drain into, said Facility retain all existing rights, if any, to 
drain excess irrigation water, storm waters, and surface run-off into the Facility.  
OWNER further agrees that if OWNER relocates the Facility, during the course of any 
relocation of the Facility, it will not unreasonably interfere with the upstream lands’ 
rights therein, if any, or permanently backfill the Facility without the prior written consent 
of Neighbors adversely affected thereby. 

   
4. IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

a. In exercising OWNER’s rights and privileges under this Quitclaim Deed, OWNER 
shall comply with any and all applicable statutes, regulations, ordinances, and/or 
rules, applicable thereto, including, but not limited to, those of any Federal, State, 
Regional, County or other governmental agency.   
 



3 
 

b. All improvements that constitute an alteration, modification or replacement of the 
Facility, (a) shall not modify or obstruct in any adverse manner the flow of water in 
the DISTRICT’s facilities, and (b) shall not make more expensive or interfere in any 
manner whatsoever with the construction, operation, and maintenance of any part 
of the Oakdale Lateral retained by the DISTRICT or any other DISTRICT facility.   

 
c. The DISTRICT reserves the right to observe and inspect the construction, 

relocation, maintenance, and repair of the Facility, including, but not limited to, such 
activities as trenching, backfilling, and compaction.  Any inspection of the relocation, 
construction, repair, or maintenance of the Facility is for the protection of the 
DISTRICT and its property and facilities.  The DISTRICT undertakes no obligation 
or duty to OWNER with regard to the design, construction, adequacy, sufficiency, or 
statutory or regulatory compliance of such relocation, construction, repair, or 
maintenance. 

 
5. OWNER’S OBLIGATIONS REGARDING MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE 
FACILITY. 
 

a. Upon the execution of this Quitclaim Deed, OWNER shall be solely responsible and 
liable for the removal, reconstruction, replacement, operation, maintenance, and 
repair of the Facility including, without limitation, removal of refuse, weed control 
and abatement, and dredging (as needed), at its sole cost and expense.  OWNER 
shall keep the Facility open and free of obstructions, including, but not limited to, 
berms, trees, permanent excavations, shrubs, buildings, and permanent structures 
of any kind.  OWNER agrees to assume the risk for damage to property, or injury or 
death to any persons, to the extent arising from OWNER’s reconstruction, 
replacement, operation, maintenance and repair of, or failure to operate, maintain or 
repair the Facility.  The DISTRICT shall have no duty or obligation with respect to 
the Facility. 

 
b. If OWNER’s exercise of its rights or performance of its obligations under this 

Quitclaim Deed, including the right of removal, placement, replacement, 
reconstruction, use, maintenance, or repair of the Facility, or any portion thereof, 
causes damage, injury, impairment or degradation to any of the DISTRICT's 
irrigation and/or drainage facilities, or any other property or facilities of the 
DISTRICT, OWNER shall at its sole cost and expense repair said damage, injury, 
impairment or degradation upon written notice by the DISTRICT. All such repair 
shall be performed in a timely and workmanlike manner and shall restore the 
damaged facilities to the condition immediately preceding such damage, injury, or 
impairment, provided that if any alteration is required to conform to applicable 
building codes or laws, or DISTRICT standards or specifications as they exist from 
time to time, the DISTRICT shall have the right to review and approve all plans, and 
to observe and inspect such repairs in the same manner as provided in Section 4 of 
this Agreement. 

 
6. INDEMNIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT BY OWNER.   
 



4 
 

a. OWNER shall defend, indemnify, and hold the DISTRICT and its agents, servants, 
employees, subcontractors, and anyone acting by, for, or on behalf of it, harmless 
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, actions, 
lawsuits, proceedings, expenses and costs, awards, assessments, penalties, fines, 
or judgments, (including court costs and attorney’s fees, experts’ and consultants’ 
fees and costs) of any nature whatsoever, at law or in equity (“Claims”), arising at 
any time, that in any way result from, relate to, or arise out of this Quitclaim Deed 
and/or the performance of or failure to perform OWNER’s obligations hereunder.  
OWNER’s duty to defend under this Quitclaim Deed is separate and distinct from its 
duty to indemnify hereunder. 

 
b. The obligations of OWNER to indemnify and defend the DISTRICT shall include 

any events, instances, or circumstances in which the DISTRICT or any of its agents, 
servants, employees, subcontractors, or anyone acting by, for, or on behalf of it, is 
alleged to be liable for any act or omission with respect to the Facility, whether 
negligent or otherwise, regardless of whether any such negligence or fault is alleged 
to be active or passive, and regardless of whether the DISTRICT is alleged to have 
caused or contributed to any injury or damage in any way.   

 
7. HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES. 
 

a. OWNER shall not use, generate, manufacture, store or dispose of, on, under or 
about the Facility, or any of the DISTRICT’s facilities, any flammable, explosive or 
radioactive material, toxic substance, hazardous waste, hazardous material, 
hazardous substance, or the equivalent (hereinafter "Hazardous Substance") as 
those terms may now or in the future be defined by common practice or by any 
federal, state or local governmental body or agency, except in strict compliance with 
all applicable statutes, regulations, and rules of such governmental bodies and 
agencies. 

 
b. Without limiting any remedies the DISTRICT may have, in the event any disposal, 

release, discharge, or spill of a Hazardous Substance or if other contamination 
occurs on the DISTRICT's facilities at any time due to OWNER’s drainage into the 
DISTRICT’s facilities, contamination to the extent directly or indirectly caused by the 
negligence or willful misconduct of OWNER, OWNER shall immediately notify the 
DISTRICT and take all action to mitigate the effects of such disposal, release, 
discharge or spill or contamination.  OWNER shall, at its own expense, unless 
otherwise directed by the DISTRICT, remediate such disposal, release, discharge or 
spill or contamination in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.  
The DISTRICT shall have the option to perform the remediation itself or through any 
contractor of its choice and OWNER shall cooperate with the DISTRICT to complete 
the remediation and shall reimburse the DISTRICT for all costs and expenses 
incurred in connection with the remediation. 
 

c. In the event OWNER observes any material it believes or has reason to believe may 
be an illegal discharge of a Hazardous Substance within the Facility or any 
DISTRICT facility not due to OWNER’s use of the Facility, OWNER shall, without 



5 
 

disturbing the conditions, immediately notify the DISTRICT, and avoid any activities 
that would exacerbate or prevent remediation of the contamination.  The DISTRICT 
reserves the right to investigate the condition and to take any clean-up or other 
remedial action the DISTRICT deems necessary in its sole discretion at the 
DISTRICT’s expense. 

 
d. In the event the DISTRICT or its agents elect to perform remediation work, OWNER 

shall, upon notice from the DISTRICT, cease use of the DISTRICT's facilities as 
directed in the notice.  The DISTRICT shall notify OWNER when the condition has 
been resolved, at which time, but not before, OWNER may resume its use of the 
DISTRICT's facility. 

 
8. TIMING OF WORK ON IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FACILITY.   
 
      OWNER shall not perform any work during any irrigation season which would 

unreasonably interfere with the delivery of irrigation water or the collection of irrigation 
drainage into the Facility by any of the Neighbors.   

 
9. WORK BY INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.   
 
      If any of OWNER’s privileges or duties under this Quitclaim Deed are exercised or 

performed by any independent contractor, OWNER shall contractually bind said 
contractor to the duties and obligations of OWNER hereunder, and shall require said 
contractor to indemnify, defend, and hold the DISTRICT harmless to the same extent 
as OWNER is required to do, pursuant to this Quitclaim Deed. 

 
10. NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES BY THE DISTRICT. 
 

a. Nothing in this Quitclaim Deed shall be construed as creating or imposing upon the 
DISTRICT any duty or obligation to maintain or repair the Facility. 

 
b. This Quitclaim Deed shall operate to give OWNER the rights herein provided only 

insofar as the DISTRICT may do so under and by virtue of the rights that the 
DISTRICT has in the Facility.  It is further expressly agreed that this Quitclaim Deed 
is made without representation or warranty of any kind. 

 
11. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
 

The covenants and agreements contained herein shall run with the land and shall inure 
to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, the heirs, successors, and assigns of both 
parties. 

 
12. DISCLOSURE OF OBLIGATIONS HEREIN TO ANY SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST.   
 
      OWNER expressly agrees to disclose to all transferees of the Property that they are 

obligated under this Quitclaim Deed as successors in interest, and to provide any such 
transferee(s) with a copy of this Quitclaim Deed prior to close of escrow. 



6 
 

 
13. WAIVER.   
 
      No waiver by the DISTRICT of any provision of this Quitclaim Deed will be deemed a 

waiver of any other provision hereof or of any subsequent breach by any other party of 
the same or any other provision.  The DISTRICT’s consent to, or approval of any act by 
OWNER that requires the DISTRICT’s consent or approval will not be deemed to 
render unnecessary the obtaining of the DISTRICT’s consent to, or approval of any 
subsequent act by the DISTRICT. 

 
14. SEVERABILITY.  
  
      If any provision of this Quitclaim Deed is determined to be illegal, unenforceable, or 

invalid in whole or in part for any reason, such illegal, unenforceable, or invalid 
provisions or parts thereof will be stricken from this Quitclaim Deed and such provisions 
will not affect the legality, enforceability, or validity of the remainder of the Quitclaim 
Deed. 

 
15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.   
 
     This Quitclaim Deed constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the 

parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  All prior or concurrent negotiations, 
agreements, and understandings, oral or written, are revoked, cancelled, and 
rescinded, and are all merged herein and superseded hereby.  No amendment, 
modification, or supplement to this Quitclaim Deed will be binding on any of the parties 
unless it is in writing and signed by both parties. 

 



7 
 

16. NOTICES. 
 

Any notice required to be given under this Quitclaim Deed shall be deemed to have 
been properly given when, and only when, the same is in writing and has been received 
or refused deposit in the United States Mail, with postage prepaid, to be forwarded by 
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, or delivered by carrier and addressed to the 
parties at the addresses set forth under their signatures below.   
 
Such addresses may be changed from time to time by any party by serving notice to 
the parties as provided above.  Notices delivered shall be deemed delivered forty-eight 
(48) hours after deposit in the United States Mail as aforesaid. 

 
17. EXECUTION.   
 
      Each person signing below represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized 

and has the legal capacity to execute and deliver this Quitclaim Deed.  Each party has 
reviewed this Quitclaim Deed with their respective counsel, or has had the opportunity 
to do so and has knowingly and voluntarily chosen not to do so.  This Quitclaim Deed 
was executed voluntarily without any duress on the part of, or the exertion of any undue 
influence over, any of the parties hereto.  The parties acknowledge and agree that they 
have read and understood this Quitclaim Deed and its legal effect. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Quitclaim Deed of the 
“Oakdale Lateral” to be executed on the day and year first above written. 
 
"DISTRICT" 
 
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
 
 
________________________________________________ _____________________ 
Thomas D. Orvis, President        Date 
Board of Directors 
 
 
________________________________________________ _____________________ 
Scot A. Moody       Date 
General Manager/Secretary 
 

Mailing Address: 1205 East F Street 
   Oakdale, CA  95361 

 



8 
 

"OWNER" 
 
TESORO HOMES, INC. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________        _________________________ 
Richard DePonte, Owner        Date 
Tesoro Homes, Inc. 
 
 
 
Mailing Address: Richard DePonte 
   Tesoro Homes, Inc. 
   P.O. Box 909 
   Ripon, CA 95366 
 
 

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 
 

NOTARY 
 
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

State of California 
County of Stanislaus 
 
On                               before me                                                                                         , Notary Public, 
personally appeared ________________________________________________________________ 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed 
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity 
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature     (Seal) 
 
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

State of California 
County of Stanislaus 
 
On                               before me                                                                                         , Notary Public, 
personally appeared ________________________________________________________________ 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed 
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity 
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature     (Seal) 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed 
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that 
document. 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed 
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that 
document. 



10 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 
 

 
 
APN: 064-012-011 
 

End of Description 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
` 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
ACTION CALENDAR 

 
BOARD MEETING OF 

AUGUST 2, 2022 



BOARD AGENDA REPORT 

Date:  August 2, 2022 
Item Number: 
APN:   N/A 

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ENTERING INTO A 
CONTRACT WITH A BROKER OF RECORD FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND 
ALLOW THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve entering into a contract with a broker of record to manage 
employee benefits and allow the General Manager to execute 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
OID estimates it has been with TSM Insurance for about twenty (20) years.  TSM manages employee 
benefits, including medical, life insurance, COBRA and flexible spending account (FSA).  Staff is not 
aware of the last time OID has gone out to bid for its brokerage services and therefore recommends a 
review of services and requests for proposals. 

Staff sent out a Request for Proposal on June 30, 2022 and received proposals from three (3) 
professional brokerage firms who have experience working with public sector agencies.  After 
evaluation of the submittals, staff is bringing forward for Board review. These submittals were the most 
responsive to the District’s needs. The firms who responded are HUB International/Basi Insurance, 
Keenan & Associates, and the current broker TSM Insurance. 

Staff’s evaluation and recommendation for the ideal broker included its capabilities and resources in 
providing a high level of benefit solutions, resources and technology to support OID’s employees, in 
addition to ensuring compliance with ongoing legislation and providing regulatory updates.  

Staff is requesting the Board allow the General Manager to execute a contract with the firm that best 
meets their expectations. Staff will also be present to answer any questions the Board may have.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

ATTACHMENTS:  HUB International/Basi proposal 
Keenan & Associates proposal 
TSM Insurance proposal  

Board Motion: 

Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 

VOTE:  Tobias (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Orvis (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)  

Action(s) to be taken: 

6



SERVICES & 
CAPABILITIES 

OVERVIEW 
MARK ANTRIM

MARK PRICECONFIDENTIAL
Prepared by 
TSM Benefits 2022



2

One-size-fits-all doesn't apply when it comes to 
insurance, which is why every client gets our 
undivided attention. We take a proactive approach 
when helping you develop a strategy to address all 
your benefit program needs.

We believe in thinking “out of the box,” and we are 
not afraid to challenge conventional wisdom in our 
approach to insurance and protection. All our 
energy, commitment, and efforts are focused on 
you, the client, and your satisfaction.

Our Purpose



3

• One of the area’s largest independent insurance 
agencies

• Served individuals and groups in the Central 
Valley surrounding area for over 90 years

• Over 25 agents and customer service agents

• Located in Stanislaus Country

• $72 million agency volume in Benefits

About Us



4

• Multi-line agency with capabilities to service all 
benefit and risk management needs

• LOCAL - Knowledge of area & Relationships

• Benefits offered by TSM
• Medical (Traditional, Captive, HRA, HSA)
• Dental
• Vision
• Life & AD&D
• Short and Long Term Disability
• EAP
• Voluntary Benefits
• Section 125 (Premium Only & Full)

About Us



Mark joined the insurance industry in January 1993.  He has both his Property/Casualty license and 
Life/Health license.  Mark has spent his entire career with TSM Insurance specializing in small, mid-
market, and large group medical, workers comp, property and liability insurance.  Mark’s vast knowledge 
of the insurance industry is reflected in his retention of his groups.  

5

Mark Antrim
Benefits Consultant

Mark Price
Benefits Consultant

Belinda Peterson
Customer Service Agent – Account Management Claims and Service

Michelle Ribeiro
Customer Service Agent - Compliance & Technology

Exceeding Expectations
Employee Benefits Solutions Team

Mark began at TSM in July 1992 as assistant to the Controller.  He joined the benefits 
department in 1993.  Mark’s knowledge of the benefits industry has enabled him to be part of 
the broker advisory council of several companies, in which he has assisted in plan design, 
underwriting guidelines, web design and ACA guidance.   Mark’s strength is the relationships 
he has built within the industry and is able to pass that experience on to his clients.  Mark 
graduated from Fresno State in 1992 with a BS in Accounting & Operations Management. 

Belinda joined TSM in 2011.  As a Customer Service Agent, she has served in multiple roles from Account 
Management to our life and annuity specialist.  She has obtained her Life/Health license as well as her Series 6 
& 63 investment & securities license.  She came to TSM after a successful career in the finance industry.

Michelle joined TSM in 2016.   She graduated from CSU Stanislaus in 2012.  Her 
experience allowed her to quickly learn the insurance industry.  She began in the 
finance department and now serves as TSM’s team leader in compliance 
resources, technological resources, and COBRA administration. 



Core Capabilities

Costs & Plan 
Design

Benefits 
Administration & 

Enrollment 
Services

Compliance 
Services

Employee 
Education & 

Retention 
Services

Customer 
Service 

6



Are you concerned about the 
rising cost of providing 

employer-sponsored health 
care benefits?

Our resources will help you 
explore reason for the rising 

costs as well as find solutions 
to help you create a cost-

containment strategy. 

7

Costs & 
Plan Design
• Benchmarking

• Market Search

• Plan Design Strategy

• Negotiate Rates with carriers* 

• Set long term cost-containment strategy

• Plan Administration

• Renewal Negotiation

*California Small Group (under 100) rates are regulated by the state.



Are your employees getting 
the most out of open 

enrollment?

Our agency can deliver the 
resources you need to 

effectively communicate with 
your employees about 

benefits enrollment. 

8

Benefit Administration 
& Enrollment Services

• Pre-enrollment posters / fliers

• Plan Comparisons

• Benefit 101 Resources

• Enrollment Education

• Online Enrollment*

• Group or One-on-One Meetings

*Provided by Ease (Online Benefit Administration)



Do you have access to 
constantly updated 

compliance bulletins and 
guides?

Our resources will help you 
meet your compliance 

obligations and keep you up 
to date on laws that affect 

your employee benefits 
program.

9

Compliance Services*

• Monthly and quarterly newsletters

• Health Care Reform materials

• FMLA compliance materials

• COBRA compliance materials

• Required state video trainings

• Required notices provided during 

enrollments

• Complete 1095B and 1095C

*Provided by Zywave



Do you have access to 
constantly updated 

compliance bulletins and 
guides?

Our resources will help you 
meet your compliance 

obligations and keep you up 
to date on laws that affect 

your employee benefits 
program.

10

Compliance Services*

• Complete 1095B and 1095C

• at no cost

• COVID 19 Resources

• Sample newsletters and compliance notices

*Provided by Zywave



Do your employees 
understand your benefits 

package?

Striving to have an effective 
benefits package is key.  We 

provide customizable 
benefits announcements, 

newsletters and 
presentations as needed.

11

Employee Education 
and Retention Services 

• Summary of Benefits distributed timely

• Benefits snapshots

• Benefit Compensation Statements

• Employee Communications

• Workplace Wellness Resources

• HR Resources

• Benefit Insights



Do your employees have 
access to a direct service 

liaison for their benefit 
program?

Our agency prides itself on 
the relationship. Not only 

with the plan administrator 
but the employees.  We want 

to be there for them when 
they need us most.

12

Customer Service

• Dedicated Account Manager

• Claims Assistance

• Assistance in finding providers

• Assist with billing issues

• Access after hours (mobile or web)

• COBRA administration

• Benefit Education



Our Agency Costs

13

Our Agency receives commissions for the policies in place.

Proposed
Services

$0 
To OID*

*Ease has additional services in 
addition to enrollment that may be at 
an additional cost.

1095 reporting



Summary

14

We have serviced plan 
administrators and employees of 
OID for over 20 years and desire to 
continue to grow the relationship.

Some additional services that we 
would want to consider at 
additional cost:

• Wellness
• Voluntary/Worksite Benefits

Some additional services that we 
would want to consider at no cost:

• COBRA Administration to TSM



References

15

Similar Group Size and/or Bargaining Unit

Gilton Solid Waste Management
Bob Pritchard, Controller
bobp@gilton.com
(209)840-5648

Stiles Custom Metal
Devan Stiles, Controller
Devan.stiles@assaabloy.com
(209)538-3667

Champion Industrial Contractors
Ashveen Singh, CFO
Ashveen@championindustrial.com
(209)524-6601 ext 255

Vagaro
John Zukoski, VP Finance
John.Zukoski@vagaro.com
(925)235-0988

Oak Valley Community Bank
Melissa Fuller, SVP Human Resources
mfuller@ovcb.com
(209)844-7527



THANK YOU
Mark Price - TSM Insurance

(209) 602-7600

markp@tsminsurance.com

www.tsminsurance.com

16

CA License #0B51936



Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271  |  www.keenan.com

Oakdale Irrigation District 
July 18, 2022

Finalist Presentation for 
Consultant/Broker Services



2 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

AP Keenan Dedicated Team

Laurie LoFranco
Municipalities Practice Leader

Senior Vice President

Howell Southmayd
Municipalities
Vice President

Chris Jordan
Account Manager



3 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

AP Keenan Quick Facts

Public Entity and Health Care Experts

50
Years of Providing 

Customized Solutions

2017
Joined 

AssuredPartners

$268M
2021 Revenue for 
AP Keenan Region

725
Dedicated Professionals

on Staff

50+
JPAs or Trusts Managed

850+
Schools Clients

225+
Public Agency Clients

100+
Health Care 

Organization Clients



4 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

The AP Keenan Standard



5 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Strengths & Capabilities: Public Sector Expertise

• Niche Focus
‒ AP Keenan has been dedicated to solutions for California public sector clients

• Extensive Public Sector Expertise 
‒ Trained experts working with the public sector
‒ Specialty business segments – Municipalities and Special Districts
‒ Database of public agencies 
‒ Annual  Employer benefit surveys for benchmarking and to identify trends/cost 

savings ideas 
‒ Invest in Resources and Technologies as needs arise for the benefit of our clients 
‒ Proprietary purchasing pools



6 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Strengths & Capabilities: Support for Oakdale Irrigation District 

AP Keenan will serve as the District’s single point of contact to provide:
• Coordinate open enrollment

‒ Develop benefit guides and communication segments 
‒ Enrollment assistance annually and monthly for new & existing participants
‒ Leverage technology to enhance OID’s onboarding process

• Provide more benefits choices based on employees’ needs 
• Year-round support with billing reconciliation
• Market to provide options that enhance benefits and realize savings 
• Full customer service support



7 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

AP Keenan’s Core Brokerage Services

Program 
Evaluation

Pooled vs. Direct 
Purchase

Fully Insured vs. Self-
Funded

Modern Plan Design

Provider Network

Employee Benefit 
Survey

Marketing/ 
Negotiations

In-House Underwriting

Review and 
independent study of 

carrier renewals

Negotiation of plan 
renewals

Full management of 
program marketing 

efforts

Program 
Administration

Open Enrollment 
Support

Complete Virtual 
Enrollment

In-House Marketing 
Division

Claims 
Support/Resolution

Wellness Consulting

Retiree/COBRA 
Administration

Committee 
Support

Develop Agendas

Administer Committee 
Meetings

Perform Committee 
Research and Education

Track and Record 
Committee Decisions

ACA Compliance



8 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Customer Service Support 

• Negotiation of employee benefit plan renewals
• Consulting for all types of benefit plans, including funding and 

benefit design
• Review of Summary Plan Descriptions, Evidence of Coverage and 

Summary Benefit Comparisons
• Provide assistance with benefits issues and questions serving as 

an extension of your Benefits Department 
• Coordinate smooth implementation of new plans
• Retiree benefits consulting
• Participation in benefit committee meetings
• Communication and open enrollment assistance



9 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Joint Labor-Management Partnerships

Building consensus between Labor and Management is a 
keystone of the AP Keenan experience:
• AP Keenan has invested to ensure all consultant teams have 

access to tools and resources that allow us to build and 
maintain the critical communication and transparency 
within Labor and Management groups

• Keenan has developed ideas and products that benefit both 
Labor and Management 



10 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Comprehensive Programs

• Product Innovation:    A 50-year history of developing insurance programs and 
solutions to serve California public agencies  

• Health Care Reform Solutions:   Education, Health Care Reform Checklist for 
public agencies and other resources to assist with planning and decision making

• Service Commitment:   A dedicated team of service professionals that focus on 
municipalities and special districts 

• In-House Technical Department:  A dedicated team of full-time technical 
professionals, underwriters, and actuarial professionals lead by Jovita Juanillo

• In-House Legal Team:  Including full time attorneys on staff, paralegals, 
administrative support personnel, lobbyist and legislative tracking



11 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Educational Webinars

Webinars, including:
• Mental health tips for employees

• ARPA COBRA Subsidy compliance

• Mental health and suicide prevention



12 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

Regulatory and Legislative Resources

COVID-19 meant more regulatory and legislative actions occurred;             
AP Keenan developed and issued: 

40+ Briefings and Special Notices on Legislative and Regulatory Issues

Topics including:
• American Rescue 

Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA)
• COBRA subsidy updates
• Dependent care expansion



13 Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271

QUESTIONS



Keenan & Associates  |  CA License No. 0451271
14

THANK YOU!



© 2022 HUB International Limited.1

Risk & Insurance | Employee Benefits | Retirement & Private Wealth

© 2022 HUB International Limited.

Oakdale Irrigation District 

Service Proposal



© 2022 HUB International Limited.2 © 2022 HUB International Limited.2

Agenda

HUB Value Proposition 

Benefits Administration and Technology 

HUB Resources and Consulting  

Workforce Persona  

Compliance 

1

2

3

4

5



© 2022 HUB International Limited.3

2023



© 2022 HUB International Limited.4

HUB Employee Benefits Value Proposition

HR Technology Solutions

• Technology Practice Leaders

• HRIS Analysis & System 

Selection

• Ben Admin Evaluation

• Preferred Partner Solutions

Employee Engagement

• Communication & Design

• Multi-Channel Open Enrollment 

Support

• Employee Online Portal - EASE

• Voluntary Benefits

• Employee Advocacy

• Individual Coverage

• Medicare Resources

Health & Performance

• Well-Being Consulting

• Vendor Management

• Monthly Well-Being Resources

• Financial Wellness

• H&P Toolkit

• Incentive Design

Compliance Consulting

• HUB ERISA Compliance Officers

• Annual Notices

• Education

• HIPAA Training

• 5500 Management

• Fiduciary File

• Health Care Reform Guidance

Multi-Year

Strategy

Cost

Management

Client (HR) 

Advocacy

Health & 

Performance

Compliance

Consulting

Employee 

Engagement

HR/Benefits

Technology



© 2022 HUB International Limited.5

HUB Resources and Consulting



© 2022 HUB International Limited.6

Know Your Population: Workforce Persona 
AnalysisTM

One size does not fit all. Let’s start by understanding your population.

• What are the key personas 

within your workforce?

• Are there benefit gaps that 

put your employees at risk?

• Which segments of your 

population are financially 

fragile?

• How can you align benefits, 

communication and wellness 

strategies to have the 

greatest and most meaningful 

impact?

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/206eac01-15ef-403a-918f-5ebe22f0b5af/ReportSection3ebf86983d9b871fa19f?pbi_source=PowerPoint


© 2022 HUB International Limited.7

Legislative Compliance Services

Jon Wiebe
HRIS System and Compliance Specialist

As HRIS System and Compliance Specialist, Jon assists our clients with selection and ongoing support of benefit 

administration systems and manages the compliance activities that we perform on their behalf. Jon is well versed 

in the Affordable Care Act and the associated IRS regulations, and assists our clients in determining ALE status, 

understanding measurement periods and correctly coding IRS form 1095-C. Jon has successfully assisted a 

number of clients in appealing IRS letters 1865C, 226J, 5699 and in responding to Marketplace Notices. He 

monitors client timelines for 5500, Wrap Contract and Medicare deadlines and ensures that updates and filings 

are completed on time.

Liliana Salazar
Chief Compliance Officer, Pacific Region, HUB International

As Chief Compliance Officer for the Pacific Region of HUB International Limited, Liliana is responsible for 

addressing public and private employers’ health and welfare responsibilities under federal and state laws and city 

ordinances. She supports Jon and the DMIG/HUB team and our clients.

Liliana interacts with regulatory agencies such as the Department of Labor, the Internal Revenue Service, the U.S. 

Treasury Department, the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services, the Department of Health and Human 

Services, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and state insurance departments to discuss the 

applicability of laws and regulations to group health plans.

Liliana possesses 21 years of experience in addressing the compliance and regulatory needs of employers and 

their group health plans. She is a regular speaker at national and state conferences sponsored by private and 

public employers, employee benefit chapters and HR associations. She is also a regular contributor to national 

and regional employee benefit publications.



© 2022 HUB International Limited.8

Benefits Compliance 

• Welfare, Cafeteria & Consumer Driven Plans Multi-year strategic plans to manage and review compliance 

with DOL, HHS and IRS regulations

• Federal & State Employee Benefits Legislation Identify potential exposures to compliance audits, penalties 

and lawsuits that could result from non-compliance

• ERISA Annual federal disclosure compliance calendar with all required employee notices as well as provide 

comprehensive guides, timelines and checklists to maintain compliance

• Internal Revenue Code Guidance on IRC 125/ cafeteria plans, health benefits, and other related tax rules 

surrounding employee benefit plans

• ACA Mandates, Reporting, Penalties & Taxes Comprehensive educational resources, timelines, and 

sample resources such as employee letters, forms, notices and waivers



© 2022 HUB International Limited.9

Employment Law and HR Assistance

Guardian HR
Employment Law and Human Resources Services

HUB International is here to assist you in navigating the complex maze of employment law.

Stay up-to-date. Be Prepared. Guardian HR professionals provide:

• Unlimited telephone and email consultations with a dedicated HR consultant

• Unlimited telephone and email consultations with employment attorney

• Unlimited employment law document review, edits and creation

• Employee handbook creation and periodic review

• Unlimited review, preparation and/or creation of any document

• Annual detailed HR audit

• Unlimited access to online forms and documents

• Online harassment training for managers and supervisors (2-hour), and employees (1-hour) is available 

at no cost to Guardian members.  On-site training is available at a discounted rate.



© 2022 HUB International Limited.10

HUB: Ready for Tomorrow

Our Vision

To be everywhere risk exists—today and tomorrow. Helping protect what 

matters most.

Our Mission

To protect and support the aspirations of individuals, families and 

businesses. To empower our employees to learn, grow and make a 

difference in their communities.

Our Core Values

Entrepreneurship: We encourage innovation and educated risk-taking.

Integrity: We do the right thing every time.

Teamwork: We work together to maximize results.

Accountability: We measure and take responsibility for outcomes.

Service: We serve our customers, communities and colleagues.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT 
Date:    
Item Number:  
APN:   

August 2, 2022 
7 
N/A 

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S 
REPORT, THE MID-YEAR BUDGET REPORT, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE SIX MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve the Treasurer’s Report, Mid-Year Budget Report, and Financial 
Statements for the Six Months Ending June 30, 2022 

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY: 

The Treasurer’s report provides the total Treasury and Improvement District Funds as of June 30, 2021.  
The month ended with $51.9 million in designated reserves, $1.5 million in restricted cash and $18.1 
million in operating cash.   

The Mid-Year Budget Report summarizes the District’s fiscal performance for the first six months of the 
current fiscal year.  Revenues and expenditures do not come in evenly through the year, and therefore 
a comparison with the prior year for the same period is useful in determining how the District is 
performing against the current year budget.   

The annual budget allows for a certain amount of unplanned events, however, at times, the budget may 
need to be amended to accommodate for such events.  Staff is not currently recommending amendment 
to the 2022 budget, however, staff may bring back a budget amendment after the close of the third 
quarter (September 30, 2022) when Tri-Dam financial statements and resulting distributions have been 
determined. 

As of the financial statement date of June 30, 2022, the District realized 57.6% of the budgeted 
revenues, and actual expenditures (including capital projects and purchases) utilized 42.4% of the 
budgeted expenditures.  Additional information is provided within the attached reports.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 Treasurer’s Report
 Mid-Year Budget Report
 Monthly Financial Report (unaudited)

Board Motion: 

Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 



VOTE 
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No) Tobias (Yes/No)   
 
Action(s) to be taken: 



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
JUNE 30, 2022



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

 
PERIOD ENDING 6/30/2022 RATE 5/31/2022 NET CHANGE

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $172,403.20 0.861% $172,403.20 $0.00 

 

OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 1,905,346.74 1,393,174.77 512,171.97 

OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 4,197,016.55 0.500% 681,348.70 3,515,667.85 

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 63,702,015.78 1.840% 67,621,391.61 (3,919,375.83)

TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS 69,976,782.27 69,868,318.28 108,463.99 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,526,164.67 1,542,905.55 (16,740.88)

TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,526,164.67 1,542,905.55 (16,740.88)

  

TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $71,502,946.94 $71,411,223.83 $91,723.11 



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT                                                                         

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 NET CHANGE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $69,868,318.28

Receipts / Earnings / Transfers 1,349,571.41

Expenditures / Transfers (1,241,107.42)

TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 6/30/2022 $69,976,782.27 $72,687,092.53 ($2,710,310.26)

GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022  $18,014,226.96

RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Net Investment Income 81,367.68
Collection Receipts 1,268,203.73

Total Receipts: 1,349,571.41
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 890,625.83
Payroll 350,481.59

Total Expenditures: (1,241,107.42)

BALANCE ON HAND: $18,122,690.95 $15,136,861.66 $2,985,829.29

DESIGNATED FUNDS:

MAIN CANAL & TUNNEL REPLACEMENT/IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RESERVE 

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $0.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $0.00 $986,948.22 ($986,948.22)

JOINT CANYON TUNNEL PROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 12,529,880.53

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $12,529,880.53 $12,868,576.53 ($338,696.00)

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $5,911,438.88

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $5,911,438.88 $8,316,230.53 ($2,404,791.65)

DEBT SERVICE RESERVE - maximum $21,145,000

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 16,000,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $16,000,000.00 $16,000,000.00 $0.00

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

6/30/2022

6/30/2022

6/30/2022



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT                                                                         

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 NET CHANGE

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

OPERATING FACILITY PROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 4,783,896.01

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $4,783,896.01 $5,248,750.70 ($464,854.69)

MUNICIPAL CONSERVATIONPROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 198,873.49

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $198,873.49 $200,000.00 ($1,126.51)

RATE STABILIZATION AND OPERATIONS DESIGNATED RESERVE 

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $7,007,937.96

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $7,007,937.96 $8,238,000.00 ($1,230,062.04)

RURAL WATER SYSTEM CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $1,085,724.05

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $1,085,724.05 $1,072,337.96 $13,386.09

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE 

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $187,137.19

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $187,137.19 $561,967.02 ($374,829.83)

BUILDING AND FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $3,075,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $3,075,000.00 $3,075,000.00 $0.00

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ABSENCES RESERVE

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $1,074,203.21

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $1,074,203.21 $982,419.91 $91,783.30

6/30/2022

6/30/2022

6/30/2022

6/30/2022



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT                                                                         

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 NET CHANGE

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

RESTRICTED FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance:  6/1/2022 $1,542,905.55

Receipts 14,596.16

Expenditures (31,337.04)

BALANCE ON HAND: $1,526,164.67 $1,486,376.04 $39,788.63

FILED: July 14, 2022 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS

6/30/2022



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Relationship Manager

Online Access

Investment Manager
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

1205 EAST 'F' STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361 

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022
445 S. FIGUEROA STREET, SECOND FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071

Page 1 of 9

1
/

9

Overview of Account by Investment Category
Your Current Portfolio Mix

The primary goal of the Liquidity Management objec tive is to seek a
dependable inc ome stream bearing little or no market risk over the
long-term. The major portion of the assets will be c ash related.
Fixed inc ome sec urities c an be utilized to provide a stable inc ome
stream. No Equity sec urities should be utilized.

% of Total Account Market Value Description

32.74% 20,535,664.66 Cash & Cash Equivalents

36.10% 22,646,699.00 Government Obligations

31.16% 19,545,759.95 Corporate Obligations

100.00% $62,728,123.61 Total Account Value

Overview of Total Account Value

Closing Value on 12/31/2021 $67,125,429.31

Opening Value on 06/01/2022 $66,908,007.23

Closing Value on 06/30/2022 $62,728,123.61

Net Change For Period ($4,179,883.62)

Contents

 Overview of Total Ac c ount Value
Princ ipal Portfolio Summary

Unrealized Gain/Loss Summary
Cash Transac tions Summary
Asset Detail
Bond Maturity Summary
Transac tion Detail

.

------ manifest line ---------

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 2 of 9

2
/

9

Principal Portfolio Summary

Description

Market

Value

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Cash & Cash Equivalents 20,535,664.66 32.74% 0.96%
Government Obligations 22,646,699.00 36.10% 2.03%
Corporate Obligations 19,545,759.95 31.16% 2.56%

Total Principal Portfolio $62,728,123.61 100.00% 1.84%

Unrealized Gain/Loss Summary

Description

Cost

Basis

Market

Value Gain/Loss

Cash & Cash Equivalents 20,523,611.16 20,535,664.66 12,053.50
Government Obligations 22,779,952.40 22,646,699.00 (133,253.40)
Corporate Obligations 20,398,452.22 19,545,759.95 (852,692.27)

Total Gain/Loss $63,702,015.78 $62,728,123.61 ($973,892.17)

Cash Transactions Summary

Principal Cash

Receipts

Dividend 8,297.51

Interest 72,326.66

Sales 7,915,204.07

Maturites/Redemptions 1,193,110.84

Total Receipts $9,188,939.08

Cash Transactions Summary (continued)

Principal Cash

Disbursements

Purc hases (5,188,939.08)

Payments to/for Benefic iaries (4,000,000.00)

Total Disbursements ($9,188,939.08)

Total Net Transactions $0.00

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 3 of 9

3
/

9

Asset Detail - Principal Portfolio

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Asset Name

Asset

Identifier

Shares/

Units Held Cost Basis Market Value

Price/

Date Priced

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Estimated

Annual Income

Money Market Funds 

FIDELITY INSTL CASH PORTFOLIOS
U S GOVT PORTFOLIO CL-I #57
***CASH MANAGEMENT SWEEP***
316175108

31617510S 3,880,459.4600 3,880,459.46 3,880,459.46 1.0000
06/30/2022

6.19% 1.21% 46,792.54

Disc Comm'l Paper/Bnker Accpt 

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CO
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 10/10/2021 7/7/2022

89233HG73 1,750,000.0000 1,746,850.49 1,749,562.50 99.9750
06/30/2022

2.79% 0.31% 5,474.15

SIEMENS CAPTAL CO LLC
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 4/14/22 7/11/22

82619UGB4 1,900,000.0000 1,896,626.97 1,899,183.00 99.9570
06/30/2022

3.03% 0.78% 14,833.20

THE COCA COLA COMPANY
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 08/06/21 08/01/22

19121BH10 3,000,000.0000 2,992,275.00 2,995,440.00 99.8480
06/30/2022

4.78% 1.05% 31,329.17

LLOYDS BK CORPORATE MKTS PLC
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 11/8/2021 8/5/2022

53948BH51 3,000,000.0000 2,994,082.50 2,994,870.00 99.8290
06/30/2022

4.77% 0.27% 8,212.50

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 8/10/2021 8/9/2022

78015DH94 1,000,000.0000 997,931.11 998,090.00 99.8090
06/30/2022

1.59% 0.28% 2,828.26

CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 06/01/22 09/01/22

22533UJ12 1,195,000.0000 1,190,204.07 1,190,530.70 99.6260
06/30/2022

1.90% 1.71% 20,354.82

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 4 of 9

4
/

9

Asset Detail - Principal Portfolio (continued)

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Asset Name

Asset

Identifier

Shares/

Units Held Cost Basis Market Value

Price/

Date Priced

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Estimated

Annual Income

Disc Comm'l Paper/Bnker Accpt 

AMAZON COM INC
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 02/01/22 09/13/22

02314QJD2 2,850,000.0000 2,836,522.67 2,837,289.00 99.5540
06/30/2022

4.52% 1.14% 32,363.33

CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB
DISC COML PAPER
DTD 03/23/22 09/20/22

22533UJL8 2,000,000.0000 1,988,658.89 1,990,240.00 99.5120
06/30/2022

3.17% 1.76% 35,080.55

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents $20,523,611.16 $20,535,664.66 32.74% 0.96% $197,268.52

Government Obligations

Asset Name

Asset

Identifier

Shares/

Units Held Cost Basis Market Value

Price/

Date Priced

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Estimated

Annual Income

Federal Govt Agency 

FANNIE MAE
0.25% 5/22/2023

3135G04Q3 5,000,000.0000 4,903,350.00 4,886,150.00 97.7230
06/30/2022

7.79% 0.26% 12,500.00

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS CONS BD
2.275% 6/30/2023

3130ASBX6 3,000,000.0000 3,000,000.00 2,978,940.00 99.2980
06/30/2022

4.75% 2.29% 68,250.00

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 2.1250%
2/28/2024

3130ARHG9 5,000,000.0000 4,963,280.00 4,932,100.00 98.6420
06/30/2022

7.86% 2.15% 106,250.00

FEDERAL FARM CR BKS CONS BD
2.6250% 5/16/2024

3133ENWP1 5,000,000.0000 4,993,595.00 4,967,100.00 99.3420
06/30/2022

7.92% 2.64% 131,250.00

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 5 of 9

5
/

9

Asset Detail - Principal Portfolio (continued)

Government Obligations

Asset Name

Asset

Identifier

Shares/

Units Held Cost Basis Market Value

Price/

Date Priced

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Estimated

Annual Income

Federal Govt Agency 

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 2.8750%
6/14/2024

3130A1XJ2 4,900,000.0000 4,919,727.40 4,882,409.00 99.6410
06/30/2022

7.78% 2.89% 140,875.00

Total Government Obligations $22,779,952.40 $22,646,699.00 36.10% 2.03% $459,125.00

Corporate Obligations

Asset Name

Asset

Identifier

Shares/

Units Held Cost Basis Market Value

Price/

Date Priced

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Estimated

Annual Income

Corporate Bonds 

BANK AMER CORP 3.3000% 1/11/2023 06051GEU9 3,150,000.0000 3,336,921.00 3,155,040.00 100.1600
06/30/2022

5.02% 3.29% 103,950.00

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO SR NOTES
DTD 01/25/2013 3.20% 01/25/2023

46625HJH4 1,833,000.0000 1,937,187.72 1,835,566.20 100.1400
06/30/2022

2.93% 3.20% 58,656.00

SCHWAB CHARLES CORP NEW 2.6500%
1/25/2023

808513AT2 3,100,000.0000 3,145,384.00 3,091,351.00 99.7210
06/30/2022

4.93% 2.66% 82,150.00

BANK NEW YORK MELLON CORP 2.9500%
1/29/2023

06406RAE7 2,750,000.0000 2,917,337.50 2,747,085.00 99.8940
06/30/2022

4.38% 2.95% 81,125.00

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC
DTD 02/11/2013 3.00% 02/11/2023

084670BJ6 1,475,000.0000 1,573,456.25 1,472,418.75 99.8250
06/30/2022

2.35% 3.01% 44,250.00

HOME DEPOT INC 2.7000% 4/1/2023 437076AZ5 1,950,000.0000 1,961,407.50 1,948,771.50 99.9370
06/30/2022

3.11% 2.70% 52,650.00

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 6 of 9

6
/

9

Asset Detail - Principal Portfolio (continued)

Corporate Obligations

Asset Name

Asset

Identifier

Shares/

Units Held Cost Basis Market Value

Price/

Date Priced

Percentage

of Portfolio

Current

Yield

Estimated

Annual Income

Corporate Bonds 

APPLE INC
5/11/2023

037833DV9 2,825,000.0000 2,857,572.25 2,775,393.00 98.2440
06/30/2022

4.42% 0.76% 21,187.50

TOYOTA MTR CR CORP FR 0.5000%
8/14/2023

89236THF5 1,250,000.0000 1,251,250.00 1,212,087.50 96.9670
06/30/2022

1.93% 0.52% 6,250.00

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.8750% 2/1/2024 46625HJT8 1,300,000.0000 1,417,936.00 1,308,047.00 100.6190
06/30/2022

2.09% 3.85% 50,375.00

Total Corporate Obligations $20,398,452.22 $19,545,759.95 31.16% 2.56% $500,593.50

Total Principal Portfolio $63,702,015.78 $62,728,123.61 100.00% 1.84% $1,156,987.02

Total Account Values $63,702,015.78 $62,728,123.61 100.00% 1.84% $1,156,987.02

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 7 of 9

7
/

9

Bond Maturity Summary

Face Value Par Value Cost Basis Market Value Percentage of Bond Market Value

2022 16,695,000.000 16,643,151.70 16,655,205.20 28.30%
2023 26,333,000.000 26,883,866.22 26,102,802.95 44.36%
2024 16,200,000.000 16,294,538.40 16,089,656.00 27.34%
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031

Ten-to-Fourteen Years
Fifteen-to-Nineteen Years

Twenty Years and Over

Total $0.00 59,228,000.000 $59,821,556.32 $58,847,664.15 100.00%

Transaction Detail

Date Activity Description
Asset

Identifier Principal Cash Cost Basis

Beginning Balance $0.00 $67,621,391.61

06/01/22 Purc hases PURCHASED 8,297.51 UNITS OF
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
TRADE DATE 06/01/22

31617510S (8,297.51) 8,297.51

06/01/22 Dividend CASH RECEIPT OF DIVIDEND EARNED ON
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
DIVIDEND FROM 5/1/22 TO 5/31/22

31617510S 8,297.51

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 8 of 9

8
/

9

Transaction Detail (continued)

Date Activity Description
Asset

Identifier Principal Cash Cost Basis

06/03/22 Purc hases PURCHASED 3,000,000 PAR VALUE OF
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BA 2.275% 6/30/23
TRADE DATE 05/31/22
PURCHASED THROUGH BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC. FIXED IN
3,000,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %

3130ASBX6 (3,000,000.00) 3,000,000.00

06/03/22 Maturites/Redemptions MATURED 275,000 PAR VALUE OF
KOCH INDUSTRIES INC DC/P 6/03/22
TRADE DATE 06/03/22
275,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %

50000EF33 274,554.73 (274,554.73)

06/03/22 Interest CASH RECEIPT OF INTEREST EARNED ON
KOCH INDUSTRIES INC DC/P 6/03/22
0/$1 PV ON 275,000 PAR VALUE DUE 6/3/2022
275,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %

50000EF33 445.27

06/03/22 Sales SOLD 2,725,000 UNITS OF
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
TRADE DATE 06/03/22

31617510S 2,725,000.00 (2,725,000.00)

06/07/22 Sales SOLD 1,190,204.07 UNITS OF
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
TRADE DATE 06/07/22

31617510S 1,190,204.07 (1,190,204.07)

06/07/22 Maturites/Redemptions MATURED 920,000 PAR VALUE OF
STANDARD CHARTERED DC/P 6/07/22
TRADE DATE 06/07/22
920,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %

85324UF73 918,556.11 (918,556.11)

06/07/22 Interest CASH RECEIPT OF INTEREST EARNED ON
STANDARD CHARTERED DC/P 6/07/22
0/$1 PV ON 920,000 PAR VALUE DUE 6/7/2022
920,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %

85324UF73 1,443.89

.



Account Number

Account Name

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DIST

Account Statement

Statement Period

June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022

Page 9 of 9

9
/

9

Transaction Detail (continued)

Date Activity Description
Asset

Identifier Principal Cash Cost Basis

06/07/22 Purc hases PURCHASED 920,000 UNITS OF
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
TRADE DATE 06/07/22

31617510S (920,000.00) 920,000.00

06/07/22 Purc hases PURCHASED 1,195,000 PAR VALUE OF
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB DC/P 9/01/22
TRADE DATE 06/07/22
PURCHASED THROUGH BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC. FIXED IN
1,195,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.59866695 %

22533UJ12 (1,190,204.07) 1,190,204.07

06/14/22 Interest CASH RECEIPT OF INTEREST EARNED ON
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BA 2.875% 6/14/24
0.014375/$1 PV ON 4,900,000 PAR VALUE DUE 6/14/202

3130A1XJ2 70,437.50

06/14/22 Purc hases PURCHASED 70,437.5 UNITS OF
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
TRADE DATE 06/14/22

31617510S (70,437.50) 70,437.50

06/23/22 Sales SOLD 4,000,000 UNITS OF
FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57
TRADE DATE 06/23/22

31617510S 4,000,000.00 (4,000,000.00)

06/23/22 Payments to/for Benefic iaries CASH DISBURSEMENT
PAID TO OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK
WIRE TRANSFER
XX5371 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

(4,000,000.00)

GENERAL ACCOUNT
SHARON CISNEROS (209) 840-5501

Net Activity $0.00 ($3,919,375.83)

Ending Balance $0.00 $63,702,015.78

.
 --- no inserts --- 

*



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Oakdale Irrigation District 
Mid-Year Budget Report 

Fiscal Year 2022 
 
 

June 30, 2022 



 
 

 
Oakdale Irrigation 

District 
 Mid-Year Budget Report 

Fiscal Year 2022 
 
 

 

Operating Revenues 
 

• Annual Assessments increased 3.2% over 
the same period last year due primarily to 
the 3% increase in per acre fees  
 

• Water Sales increased by $1.16M of which 
$1.15M were the Out of District water sold 
to Stockton East Water District prior to 
Curtailments. The remaining is a slight 
increase in Tier One and Local Out of 
District water sales that were offset by less 
volumetric water sold to Tier Two 
customers compared to this time last year.  

Operating Expenses 

 
• Operations and maintenance expenses 

increased by $69k in comparison to 2021 
primarily due to an increase in supply and 
employee costs. 
 

• Water operations expenses increased 
$144k over 2021 due primarily to 
increases in Overtime and increases to 
benefits. 

 

 

Non-operating Revenue 
• Tri-Dam distributions for 2022 increase by 

$400K from 2021.  Once the second 
distribution has been made and calculated 
we will have a better comparison to the 
prior year.

 
 

• Domestic Water fees increased over the 
prior year by 5% due to the hotter weather 
in the spring and summer than in 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• General & Administrative expenses 
decreased 8% from the same period in 
2021 due to primarily in savings in legal 
fees, litigation fees, and consulting fees. 
   

• Investment and interest income has 
increased from prior year. With the current 
and future volatility in the market 
anticipated, we are holding the bonds 
recently purchased to maturity to insure 
the rising interest rates and subsequent 
income are realized

Mid-Year Financial Highlights 



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MID-YEAR BUDGET REPORT
June 30, 2022

YTD Actual Adopted Budget
% of Budget 
Remaining YTD Actual Adopted Budget

% of Budget 
Remaining

Operating revenues:
Agricultural water delivery charges (base rate) 2,195,047$         2,171,900$           -1% 2,127,807$         2,108,900$           -1%
Water sales 1,711,990 2,120,000 19% 547,369 1,912,300 71%
Domestic water delivery fee 106,497 235,000 55% 101,362              230,000 56%
Improvement District Fees 46                        47,450                   0% -                       48,700                   0%
Other water related revenues 64,721 65,000 0% 46,147                65,000 0%

Total operating revenues 4,078,301 4,639,350 12% 2,822,686 4,364,900 35%

Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance 2,926,535 6,304,470 54% 2,857,676 6,558,695 56%
Water operations 1,864,636 3,919,640 52% 1,720,290 4,027,390 57%
General and administrative 1,543,775 3,620,875 57% 1,667,481 3,819,240 56%
Depreciation / amortization 1,737,837           3,490,000 50% 1,716,830           4,000,000 57%

Total operating expenses 8,072,782 17,334,985 53% 7,962,277 18,405,325 57%
      Operating Income (loss) (3,994,482) (12,695,635) 69% (5,139,592) (14,040,425) 63%

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations 1,561,855 3,900,000 60% 1,479,899 2,600,000 43%
Interest earned 348,181 725,000 52% 31,312 1,200,000 97%
Gain (loss) sale of assets 99,047                -                         0% 100,435              -                         0%
Debt service interest 0 (1,036,000) 100% (90,435) (980,000) 91%
Change in Tri-Dam Project investment 4,000,000 7,000,000 43% 2,753,000 9,300,000 70%
Change in Tri-Dam Authority investment 400,000 2,100,000 81% 1,252,000 2,100,000 40%
Other non-operating revenue 6,000 12,000 50% 128,340              56,000                   -129%

Total non-operating rev. (exp.) 6,415,083 12,701,000 49% 5,654,551 14,276,000 60%
 2,420,601           5,365                     -45018% 514,959              235,575                 -119%

Capital contributions -                           -                             0% 18,500                -                             0%
Change in net position 2,420,601$         5,365$                   -45018% 533,459$            235,575$               -126%

Capital expenditures & debt obligations 2,741,884$         8,225,100$           67% 1,446,797$         8,479,250$           83%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Current Year 2022 Prior Year 2021



 

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

PAGE NO.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 1

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 2

REVENUE DETAIL 3

OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY 4

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 5

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Oakdale Irrigation District
Statement of Net Position
For the Month Ending June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 Change
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 6,275,516$        2,865,034$        3,410,483$        
Restricted Cash and cash equivalents 1,526,165          1,486,376          39,789                
Investments 63,702,016        69,822,809        (6,120,793)         
Receivables

Accrued Interest 122,219             130,841             (8,622)                
    Annexation fees 631,125             891,292             (260,167)            
    Agricultural water fees 385,824             30,228                355,596             

Property Taxes Receivable -                          -                          -                     
    Due from other governmental agencies 2,261                  -                          2,261                  
    Miscellaneous 120,995             4,586                  116,408             
    Domestic water fees 14,190                14,555                (365)                   
Inventory of materials and supplies 805,452             658,286             147,166             
Prepaid expenses 134,414             153,336             (18,922)              
Due from Improvement Districts 6,807                  14,547                (7,740)                

Total current assets 73,726,984        76,071,892        (2,344,908)         
Noncurrent assets:

Accounts receivable - delinquencies 1,199                  3,557                  (2,358)                
Due from other governmental agencies 297,277             297,277             -                     
Annexation fees receivable 11,654,778        12,659,858        (1,005,080)         
Investments in Tri-Dam Project 42,526,117        42,526,117        -                     
Capital assets:
    Not being depreciated 7,843,245          7,493,618          349,627             
    Being depreciated, net 104,674,664      102,400,461      2,274,203          

Total noncurrent assets 166,997,279      165,380,889      1,616,391          
Total assets 240,724,263      241,452,780      (728,516)            

Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions 760,863             799,404             (38,541)              
Bonds 2,784,350          2,948,136          (163,785)            
Total deferred outflows of resources 3,545,213          3,747,540          (202,326)            

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 244,269,476      245,200,320      (930,842)            
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Payable from nonrestricted assets
    Accounts payable 214,492             246,620             (32,128)              
    Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits 842,117             971,212             (129,095)            
    Unearned revenue -                          350,629             (350,629)            
    Deposits payable 24,234                33,090                (8,857)                
    Due to Improvement Districts 67,064                66,714                349                     
    Claims payable 50,000                25,001                24,999                
    Interest expense payable -                          -                          -                     
    Long-term liabilities, due within one-year 880,000             865,000             15,000                

Total current liabilities 2,077,907          2,558,267          (480,361)            
Noncurrent liabilities:

Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net 24,207,478        25,316,287        (1,108,809)         
Pensions 2,320,868          5,090,115          (2,769,247)         

Total noncurrent liabilities 26,528,346        30,406,402        (3,878,056)         
TOTAL LIABILITIES 28,606,253        32,964,671        (4,358,417)         
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pensions 2,025,996          36,305                1,989,691          
Total deferred inflows of resources 2,025,996          36,305                1,989,691          

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 89,208,529        86,932,310        2,276,219          
Restricted 1,526,165          1,486,376          39,789                
Unrestricted 122,902,534      123,780,658      (878,124)            

TOTAL NET POSITION 213,637,228$    212,199,344$    1,437,884$        

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 1



Oakdale Irrigation District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in net position
For the Month Ended June 30, 2022

Current Month YTD Actual 2022 Budget Budget Remaining

% of 2022 
Budget 

Remaining
Operating revenues:

Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate) 1,013$                 2,195,047$         2,171,900$            (23,147)$               -1%
Water sales 1,095,722            1,711,990 2,120,000 408,010 19%
Domestic water delivery fee 24,543 106,497 235,000 128,503 55%
Improvement District Fees -                       46                        47,450 47,403.76             100%
Other water related revenues 13,263 64,721 65,000 279 0%

Total operating revenues 1,134,541 4,078,301 4,639,350 561,049 12%

Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance 562,707               2,926,535           6,304,470 3,377,935 54%
Water operations 392,857               1,864,636           3,919,640 2,055,004 52%
General and administrative (55,657) 1,543,775 3,620,875 2,077,100 57%
Depreciation / amortization 275,000               1,737,837           3,490,000 1,752,163 50%

Total operating expenses 1,174,908 8,072,782 17,334,985 9,262,203 53%
      Operating Income (loss) (40,367) (3,994,481) (12,695,635) (8,701,154) 69%

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations 134,629               1,561,855           3,900,000 2,338,145 60%
Net Investment income (loss) 80,671                 348,181              725,000 376,819 52%
Gain (loss) sale of assets 320                      99,047                 -                         (99,047) 0%
Debt service interest -                       -                       (1,036,000) (1,036,000) 100%
Tri-Dam Project distributions -                       4,000,000           7,000,000 3,000,000.00        43%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions -                       400,000              2,100,000 1,700,000.00        81%
Other non-operating revenue 1,000                   6,000                   12,000 6,000 50%

Total non-operating rev. (exp.) 216,620               6,415,083           12,701,000 6,285,917 49%
 176,253               2,420,602           5,365                     (2,415,237)            -45018%

Capital contributions -                           -                           -                             -                             0%
Change in net position 176,253$             2,420,602$         5,365$                   (2,415,237)$          -45018%

Capital expenditures & debt obligations 234,816$             2,741,884$         8,225,100$            5,483,216$           67%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 2



Oakdale Irrigation District
Revenues
For the Month Ended June 30, 2022

Current Month YTD Actual 2022 Budget
Budget 

Remaining

% of 2022 
Budget 

Remaining

Operating revenues
Agricultural water service fees

Tier 1 1,013$              1,944,154$       1,921,000$       (23,154)$           -1%
Tier 2 -                    250,893            250,900            7                       0%

Water sales
Tier 1 192,608            193,062            705,000            511,938            73%
Tier 2 221,805            221,805            815,000            593,195            73%
Local out-of-district 140,710            142,210            600,000            457,790            76%
Out-of-district 540,600            1,154,913         -                    (1,154,913)        0%

Domestic water sales 24,543              106,497            235,000            128,503            55%
Improvement District Admin Fees -                    46                     47,450              47,404              100%
Miscellaneous revenues

Service Charges & Penalties 13,263              64,721              65,000              279                   0%
Total Operating Revenue 1,134,541         4,078,301         4,639,350 561,049 12%

Non-operating revenues
County property tax appropriations 134,629            1,561,855         3,900,000 2,338,145 60%
District Rental Properties 1,000                6,000 12,000 6,000 50%
Domestic Annexation Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    0%
Investment earnings

Investment earnings (Loss) 81,368              443,778            325,000            (118,778)           -37%
Other Interest income 4,807                4,807                400,000            395,193            99%

Gain (loss) sale of assets 320                   99,047              -                    (99,047)             0%
 Change in investment Tri-Dam Project -                    4,000,000         7,000,000         3,000,000         43%

Change in investment Tri-Dam Authority -                    400,000            2,100,000         1,700,000         81%
Total Nonoperating Revenues 222,124            6,515,487         13,737,000 7,221,513 53%

Capital Contrilbutions -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Total Revenues 1,356,665$       10,593,788$     18,376,350$     7,782,562$       42%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 3



Oakdale Irrigation District
Operating Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended June 30, 2022

Current Month YTD Actual 2022 Budget
Budget 

Remaining

% of 2022 
Budget 

Remaining
Operating expenses
Maintenance

SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works 1,472$            1,472$             30,000$           28,528$           95%
58,058 330,628 357,410 26,782 7%

South Main Canal Maintenance 63,480 225,608 413,210 187,602 45%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint-North Side 180,920 986,057 2,153,360 1,167,303 54%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint - South Side 112,593 587,439 1,529,990 942,551 62%
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance 35,942 184,413 472,550 288,137 61%
Drainage System Maintenance 30,125 185,146 359,260 174,114 48%
Building and Grounds Maintenance 21,940 142,595 321,670 179,075 56%
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance 58,178 283,180 667,020 383,840 58%

Total Maintenance 562,707          2,926,535        6,304,470 3,377,935 54%

Water Operations
Domestic Water System Maintenance 35,274            177,912           433,450 255,538 59%
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division 167,232          844,796           1,728,260 883,464 51%
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division 187,866          822,840           1,713,370 890,530 52%
Drainage Water Operations 217                 5,642               19,600 13,958 71%
Water Measurement Management 2,268              13,446             24,960 11,514 46%

Total Water Operations 392,857          1,864,636        3,919,640 2,055,004 52%

General and Administrative
General and Administrative (55,657)          1,543,775        3,620,875 2,077,100 57%
Depreciation and Amortization 275,000          1,737,837        3,490,000 1,752,163 50%

Total General, Administrative and 
Depreciation 219,343          3,281,612        7,110,875 3,829,263 54%

Total Operating expenses 1,174,908      8,072,782        17,334,985 9,262,203 53%
 
Non-operating expenses

Interest and investment expenses 5,503              100,404 1,036,000 935,596 90%
Total non-operating expenses 5,503              100,404           1,036,000 935,596 90%

1,180,411$    8,173,186$      18,370,985$    10,197,799$    56%

Page 4

North Main Canal Maintenance

Total Expenses



Oakdale Irrigation District
Capital and Debt Expenditures 
For the Month Ended June 30, 2022

GL ACCOUNT 
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION

 2022 YTD 
ACTUAL 2022 BUDGET

00-000-15200-00 Capital Work Capital construction projects (Water Resources Plan)
Canal and Lateral Rehabilitation 166,667$       409,000$              
Domestic Water Projects -                  125,000                
Flow Control and Measurement Structures 118,618          936,000                
Irrigation Service Turnout Replacement 79,831            929,000                
Main Canals and Tunnels Improvement Projects -                  113,800                
Outflow Management Projects -                  -                        
Pipeline Replacement 691,338          996,000                
Reclamation Projects 70,255            -                        

Subtotal for Water Resources Plan Improvements 1,126,710      3,508,800             
Tunnel 8 Rehabilitation Project 1,125,067      1,500,000             
Ag Pump Replacements 122,239          82,500                  
Asset Management Program Implementation 400                 -                        
Operating Headquarters Design 202,719          500,000                
Canyon Tunnel-Joint with SSJID (1.15M x 28%) 22,278            325,000                
Joint Main Canal Stabilization project (800k x 28%) -                  350,000                
South Main Canal - Tunnel 9 downstream design -                  60,000                  
South Main Canal - Segment 3 Project 53,508            -                        
North Main Canal Seepage Mitigation Project-90% Design -                  64,800                  

2,652,922      6,391,100             
00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Construction Equipment

12" Chipper -                  100,000                
Submersible 3" Electric Pump with Control Panel 9,197              -                        
Priority Valves for Masticators (Power Diverter) -                  50,000                  

9,197              150,000                
00-000-15184-00 Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ Trailers

1/2 Ton Pickup 2WD (DSO) 35,000                  
1/2 Ton Pickup 4WD (DSO) 40,000                  
3/4 Ton Pickup 4WD (C&M) - 2 100,000                
Dump truck, 3-axle (diesel) 2021 Truck #21 CF from 2021 200,000                
Water Truck 3 axle 2021 replace #26 -                  250,000                

00-000-15185-00 Shop/Whse/Yard -                  625,000                

Fuel Island Upgrade -                  45,000                  
-                  45,000                  

00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Equipment
Computer upgrades and replacements 2,217              15,000                  
Computer Server Storage expansion 9,000                    
Engineering GPS Unit (Purchase or Lease) 45,000                  
Ransomware Recovery Hardware 65,548            65,000                  

67,765            134,000                

00-000-15189-00 Office Building, Yard & Carport
Air Conditioners for Admin Building Offices 12,000            -                        

12,000            -                        

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 2,741,884      7,345,100             
00-000-22320-00 Current portion - COP Debt 880,000                

TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 2,741,884$    8,225,100$           
Page 5

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



BOARD AGENDA REPORT  
 

        Date:    August 2, 2022 
        Item Number:   8 
        APN:    N/A 

 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO PROCEED WITH 

PREPARATION OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR EXPANSION OF THE PAULSELL 
LATERAL UNDER ROUND 2 OF THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER 
MANAGEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Take action to direct staff to proceed with preparation of a grant 
application for expansion of the Paulsell Lateral under Round 2 of the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Grant Program. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY: 
Early May 2022 DWR announced the award of a total of $150 million to regional groundwater agencies 
through Round 1 of the Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) Grant Program.  Only those 
agencies responsible for managing critically over drafted groundwater basins were eligible to apply for 
Round 1 funding.  The solicitation period for Round 2 SGM Grant Program funding is expected to open 
later this fall (+/-October 2022) and will offer more than $200 million for groundwater sustainability 
planning and projects with medium and high priority groundwater basins also being eligible to apply.   
 
OID’s Paulsell Lateral currently operates at or near capacity for several months during each irrigation 
season due to in-district demand.  Unfortunately, staff still struggles to meet in-district demand and 
provide a high level of service to the Paulsell Valley area.  The Paulsell Lateral also happens to be the 
closest source to OID surface water for a majority of the groundwater dependent agricultural lands in 
the non-district east adjacent to OID south of the Stanislaus River.  One of the groundwater projects 
contemplated in the Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the Modesto Subbasin is the delivery of surface 
water to these groundwater dependent lands.  Expansion of the Paulsell Lateral would allow OID not 
only to improve the level of service to both Tier I and Tier II in-district constituents, but also improve 
conveyance opportunities for surrounding out-of-district lands when surplus surface water was 
available.   
 
Given the benefit of increasing the capacity of the Paulsell Lateral for existing Tier I and Tier II in-district 
lands, the potential ancillary benefits for OID in being able to provide more opportunities for out-of-
district water supply and that the cost of preparing a grant proposal would not significantly increase with 
or without consideration of those out-of-district lands, OID staff recommends proceeding with preparing 
a Round 2 SGM Grant Program application.  The request for funding is anticipated to include design, 
CEQA analysis and construction to complete the enlargement of the Paulsell Lateral from its current 
capacity of 30 cfs to a proposed 150 cfs.  The enlarged Paulsell Lateral first and foremost would benefit 
OID Tier 1 and Tier 2 customers, but surplus water and available capacity above and beyond in-district 
demand could potentially be utilized for local out-of-District water supply.  
 
Staff is requesting direction from the Board to proceed with preparation of the grant application.  Staff 
does not anticipate grant application preparation costs to exceed $70,000, but will solicit formal 
proposals upon receipt of direction from the Board to proceed.  
 



 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Not anticipated to exceed $70,000 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
 
Board Motion: 
 
Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 
 
VOTE:   
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No)  Tobias (Yes/No) 
 
Action(s) to be taken: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD AGENDA REPORT  
 

        Date:    August 2, 2022 
        Item Number:   9 
        APN:    N/A 

 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE DRAFT TERMS AND 

CONDITONS, OPEN ENROLLMENT AND PROCEED WITH PREPARATION OF A 
CEQA DOCUMENT FOR THE PROPOSED 10-YEAR OUT-OF-DISTRICT WATER 
SALE PROGRAM 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the draft terms and conditions, open enrollment and proceed 
with preparation of a CEQA document for the proposed 10-Year Out-of-District Water Sale Program 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY: 
At the June 7, 2022 Board of Directors meeting, the Board authorized staff to initiate a 10-Year Out-of-
District Water Sale Program (Program).  Staff subsequently reached out to the previous applicants of 
the 5-Year Program, which was tabled in 2020, to inform them of the proposed 10-Year Program and 
provide them with the draft terms.  Feedback and comments on the draft terms was received from 
several of the potential Program applicants.  Additionally, internal discussion has led to some revisions 
of the Program terms. Notably, the proposed minimum purchase amount was reduced from 2 to 1.5 
acre-feet per irrigated acre and language was added to term 4d clarifying that a refund or credit will be 
provided for any out-of-District water that was paid for and could not be delivered by OID due to 
curtailment or suspension of out-of-District deliveries prior to June 30th in any given year.   
 
A redlined copy and a clean copy of the proposed terms and conditions are attached for Board 
consideration.  If approved, OID also recommends opening an official enrollment period of August 3rd 
through September 2, 2022.  As discussed at the June 7th Board meeting and included in the terms 
and conditions, enrollment in the 10-Year Program will only be available to landowners of parcels which 
applied to participate in the 5-Year Program. A final Program agreement would be executed with each 
applicant at the end of the CEQA process.  
 
Staff solicited and received multiple proposals for analysis and preparation of a Program CEQA 
document with the lowest quote coming from Provost & Pritchard. OID’s goal is to have the document 
completed before March 1, 2023 so that the 10-Year term of the Program could begin next irrigation 
season.  The CEQA document, proposed to be a Mitigated Negative Declaration, would encompass 
the overall Program description and footprint, while not analyzing specific proposed private conveyance 
systems on the applicants’ property.  Staff envisions that a list of potential impacts and 
mitigation/avoidance measures would be identified and written into the document. The landowners who 
need new private conveyance systems constructed would then have their property reviewed by a 
biologist at their own expense and those mitigation/avoidance measures would be incorporated as 
necessary during their private on-farm construction.   
 
Costs of the CEQA document are proposed to be equitably distributed among the applicants according 
to their irrigated acreage.  Since the final applicant pool will be unknown until the enrollment period 
ends in early September, a $10 per irrigated-acre CEQA deposit will be collected from all participants 
upon submittal of their application.  The Program applicants would then be invoiced for any overages 
or refunded any remaining deposit upon completion of the CEQA document. 



 
Staff now recommends approval of the draft Program terms and conditions along with the 
commencement of a Program enrollment period ending on September 2, 2022 and followed by the 
preparation of a CEQA document. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  All costs will be paid for by the Program applicants. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 Draft 10-Year OOD Water Sale Program Terms and Conditions – Redlined 
 Draft 10-Year OOD Water Sale Program Terms and Conditions – Clean  
 Program Application 

 
 
Board Motion: 
 
Motion by: ___________________________  Second by: ______________________________ 
 
VOTE:   
Orvis (Yes/No)  Doornenbal (Yes/No)  Santos (Yes/No)  DeBoer (Yes/No)  Tobias (Yes/No) 
 
Action(s) to be taken: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



































 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 

BOARD MEETING OF 
AUGUST 2, 2022  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
ITEMS 

 
BOARD MEETING OF 

AUGUST 2, 2022  


	Item 5 - Abandon and QC Oakdale Lateral.pdf
	Abandon Res.pdf
	OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

	QC Res.pdf
	AUTHORIZING QUITCLAIM DEED TO
	TESORO HOMES, LLC.

	Quitclaim Deed.pdf
	a. In exercising OWNER’s rights and privileges under this Quitclaim Deed, OWNER shall comply with any and all applicable statutes, regulations, ordinances, and/or rules, applicable thereto, including, but not limited to, those of any Federal, State, R...
	b. All improvements that constitute an alteration, modification or replacement of the Facility, (a) shall not modify or obstruct in any adverse manner the flow of water in the DISTRICT’s facilities, and (b) shall not make more expensive or interfere i...
	c. The DISTRICT reserves the right to observe and inspect the construction, relocation, maintenance, and repair of the Facility, including, but not limited to, such activities as trenching, backfilling, and compaction.  Any inspection of the relocatio...
	a. Upon the execution of this Quitclaim Deed, OWNER shall be solely responsible and liable for the removal, reconstruction, replacement, operation, maintenance, and repair of the Facility including, without limitation, removal of refuse, weed control ...
	b. If OWNER’s exercise of its rights or performance of its obligations under this Quitclaim Deed, including the right of removal, placement, replacement, reconstruction, use, maintenance, or repair of the Facility, or any portion thereof, causes damag...
	a. OWNER shall defend, indemnify, and hold the DISTRICT and its agents, servants, employees, subcontractors, and anyone acting by, for, or on behalf of it, harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, actions, l...
	b. The obligations of OWNER to indemnify and defend the DISTRICT shall include any events, instances, or circumstances in which the DISTRICT or any of its agents, servants, employees, subcontractors, or anyone acting by, for, or on behalf of it, is al...
	a. OWNER shall not use, generate, manufacture, store or dispose of, on, under or about the Facility, or any of the DISTRICT’s facilities, any flammable, explosive or radioactive material, toxic substance, hazardous waste, hazardous material, hazardous...
	b. Without limiting any remedies the DISTRICT may have, in the event any disposal, release, discharge, or spill of a Hazardous Substance or if other contamination occurs on the DISTRICT's facilities at any time due to OWNER’s drainage into the DISTRIC...
	c. In the event OWNER observes any material it believes or has reason to believe may be an illegal discharge of a Hazardous Substance within the Facility or any DISTRICT facility not due to OWNER’s use of the Facility, OWNER shall, without disturbing ...
	d. In the event the DISTRICT or its agents elect to perform remediation work, OWNER shall, upon notice from the DISTRICT, cease use of the DISTRICT's facilities as directed in the notice.  The DISTRICT shall notify OWNER when the condition has been re...
	a. Nothing in this Quitclaim Deed shall be construed as creating or imposing upon the DISTRICT any duty or obligation to maintain or repair the Facility.
	b. This Quitclaim Deed shall operate to give OWNER the rights herein provided only insofar as the DISTRICT may do so under and by virtue of the rights that the DISTRICT has in the Facility.  It is further expressly agreed that this Quitclaim Deed is m...
	The covenants and agreements contained herein shall run with the land and shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, the heirs, successors, and assigns of both parties.
	"DISTRICT"
	OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
	CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT
	CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT
	LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY



	Item 4 - Improvement District Statement of Obligations.pdf
	Consent - Stmt of Obs ID_08022022.pdf
	WARRANT 2022 O&M.pdf
	SIGNATURE PAGE 2022.pdf

	Item 3 - OID Stmt of Obligations.pdf
	SOB Cover Sheet.pdf
	Obligation List 08022022.pdf
	Consent -  OID Statement of Obligations 8.02.2022.pdf
	Check Register 08022022.pdf

	Item 2 - Minutes from 7.19.22.pdf
	7-19-22 Minutes - Board Meeting.pdf
	MINUTES
	Directors:  Tom Orvis, President
	Brad DeBoer, Vice President
	Herman Doornenbal
	Linda Santos
	Ed Tobias
	Scot A. Moody
	General Manager/Secretary


	Item 7 - Treasurer's Report, Mid Year Budget Report and Financial Statements as of 6.30.22.pdf
	Action - CFO's  Treasurer, Mid-Year Budget, Financial Report Agenda June 2022.pdf
	TREASURER'S REPORT_6.30.22.pdf
	Cover Page
	STATEMENT_OF_FUNDS
	TREASRPT

	UB 6.30.22.pdf
	Mid year budget report 6.30.22.pdf
	Fiscal Year 2022
	Operating Revenues
	Operating Expenses
	Non-operating Revenue


	Financial Statements 6.30.22.pdf
	Cover Page
	Table of Contents
	Net Assets
	Stmt Rev, Exp
	Mid year budget
	Revenues Detailed
	Operating Summary
	Capital


	Item 6 - 2022 Broker Agreement.pdf
	Presentation - Keenan 2022 Service Proposal - OID 071822.pdf
	Finalist Presentation for �Consultant/Broker Services
	AP Keenan Dedicated Team
	AP Keenan Quick Facts
	The AP Keenan Standard
	Strengths & Capabilities: Public Sector Expertise
	Strengths & Capabilities: Support for Oakdale Irrigation District 
	AP Keenan’s Core Brokerage Services
	Customer Service Support 
	Joint Labor-Management Partnerships
	Comprehensive Programs
	Educational Webinars
	Regulatory and Legislative Resources
	Questions
	Slide Number 14



	HUB Resources and Consulting: 
	undefined_4: 
	Closing Value on 12312021: 
	Statement Period: 
	Account Number: Off
	Account Name: Off
	Relationship Manager: Off
	Online Access: Off
	Investment Manager: Off
	Overview of Total Ac c ount Value: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	September 2 2022 Approval of an application: 
	Return to Top: 


